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25 6 79 
ORAL 

Np. (55 of 1T1.2 

The Hon M Xiberras 

In view of long-standing Government assurances that the staff 
side was being fully consulted on the introduction of a com-
puter, will Government confirm that there is disagreement and 
state what delays are attributable to this disagreement? 

ANSWER 

The Hon the Finangsl DeveloPmgnt Secretary.  

In answering this questions  which I welcome s  I am assuming that 
the Hon Member has in mind the two posts of Data Processor. 

There has been delay - yes - some two months; but there has 
been no disagreement with the Staff Side. 

The need for two duty posts to operate the key punch machines 
of the computer was established early in March this year in 
consultation with the Staff Inspector. The posts were graded 
as Data Processor le, the same grade PS the 7 posts in the 
existing accounting machine room. The holders of these 7 
posts were then given an opportunity to try out the computer 
key boards and all 7 indicated that they would be interested 
in transferring. 

Early in April consultations took place with the Staff Side on 
these transfers. At these consultations the Staff Side insisted 
that nothing should be done until they were in a position to 
confirm the grading of the posts of computer data processor in 
the United Kingdom. 

Once this had been done, further consultations with the Staff 
Side took place on 23 May when the Staff Side indicated that 
before they would agree to the transfers they wanted more 
information about the continuation of the existing PBR scheme 
as it would affect the two Data Processors who would be trans-
ferred. 

A meeting with the Staff Side to discuss this question was 
arranged for June 13th but had to be postponed until June 15th 
when it was again postponed. It was held last Friday (June 
22nd) when final agreement was reached. 

SUPPLEKPNTARY TO ,QUESTION NO. 65 OF 1q79 

HON Y, XIBERRAO: 

Mr Speaker s  I am glad that agreement ban finally been reached. 
Would the Financial and Development Secretary inform the House 



2. 

what delays have been attributable to non 'agreement in the past 
bearing in mind that it is my information that for the whole 
of 1978 the Staff Side_ wanted to be given certain information. 
about these posts and no meeting was held in the whole of 1978. 

HON FINANCIAL AND DEVELOPMENT SECRETARY: 

Mr Speaker, Sir, I will answer the first part of that question 
only. The second part of that question I do not consider is 
appropriate. The delay, as I said, has resulted in a set-
back to the planned programme of approximately two months and 
this has meant that the keying and verifying of approximately 
the 10,000 names and addresses which are required for compu- 
terising the system has fallen behind® However, it 
has not been all loss because the delay has been utilised by 
the Computer Manager to proceed with the actual programming of 
the billing procedure and he has been able to provide virtually 
full-time training for the Trainee Manager in programme writing 
to such an extent that it is now probably unnecessary for the 
Trainee Manager to attend any courses in the United Kingdom. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, bearing in mind a question I asked some very con-
siderable time ago and one asked by my Honourable Friend 
Mr Restano, why is it that the Financial and Development Sec-
retary considers inappropriate my question as to whether it 
is a fact or not that in the whole of 1978 no information was 
given to the staff side and that this must obviously have 
contributed to the delay. 

HON FINANCIAL AND DEVELOPMENT SECRETARY: 

Mr Speakers I stand to be corrected but as :Cra as I am aware 
my understanding is that the question of the computer staffing 
and Data Processing did not arise until early this year after 
the computer was installed. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, would the Honourable the Financial and Development 
Secretary note and perhaps confirm that it was on the 19th. of • 
September 1977, that the whole business was first raised. That 
is my information. Would the Honourable the Financial and 
Development Secretary not agree that he has answered two 
questions in this House where he has assured Honourable Members 
there was consultation on this matter. 

HON FINANCIAL AND DEVELOPMENT SECRETARY: 

Mr Speaker, have said that there has been full consultations 
with the Staff Side. 

HON M. XIBERRAS: 

Would the Honourable Member give an answer to my question 
whether he will note that in the whole of 1978 no meeting 
was held in spite of the fact that it was on the 19th of 
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September 1977 that the matter t'as first broached with the 
Staff Side? 

HON IiINANCIAL AND DEVELOPMENT SECRETARY: 

The Honourable Leader of the Opposition appears to have much 
more information than I have and I am not in a position to 
confirms  deny or even note it. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

I am sorry about this, Mr Speaker, in view of the fact that the 
question of billing in various departments has been raised 
quite often in this House and the Honourable the Financial and 
Development Secretary has in fact said that there have been 
delays attributable to non-agreement in the past and I believe 
that he does owe the House rather more information than he has 
given it. Could I ask the Honourable Member, since he does 
know about the meetings of the 12th and 15th of June being 
postponed, as to why these two meetings were postponed? Was 
it at the request of the Staff Side or at the request of the 
Official Side? 

HON FINANCIAL AND DEVELOPMENT SECRETARY: 

I believe on this particular occasion it was at the reauest 
of the Official Side, that is my understanding. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Would the Honourable Member not agree that on this matter 
which. may have affected other departments of the government 
and in which the House has shown an expressed interest that 
the reasons i for the delay should be ascertaned as it may have 
repercussions and has had, already repercussions in the budget 
which was presented to the House . • . 

MR SPEAKER: 

You are asking for the reasons for the delay. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

What I am saying is, Mr Speaker, does he not agree that this 
• information should be made available to the House since this 

was a matter for discussion as there was on influence on the 
budget which was discussed at the last meeting of the House. 

HON FINANCIAL' AND DEVELOPMENT SECRETARY: 

• Mr Speaker, Sir, as usual we are opening a debate on the 
subject. I have answered the question and if there is another 
question © e e 

MR SPEAKERe 

• You are being asked whether you are prepared to give the ree-, 
sons why the meetings of the 13th and 15th were postponed. 

• 
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HON FINANCL&L AND DEVELOPMENT SECRETARY 

I have no information.to give the House. 

HON H  XIBERRAS:. 

My question, Mr Speaker, is would the Honourable Member make 
the information available to Members of the House if he is not 
prepared to answer that question now. 

HON FINANCIAL AND DEVELOPMNT SECRETARY: 

I don't think, Mr Speaker, that I am in a  position to give 
that undertaking. 

HON H XIBERRAS: 

Mr. Speaker, could I ask who in Government is, in view of the 
fact that this is a matter which has concerned the House and 
which is absolutely relevant to my question. 

MR SPEAKER: 

I think the answer is implied. The Honourable the Financial 
and Development Secretary is saying perhaps he is the person 
to give the information but he is not in a position to give 
it now. 

HON FINANCIAL AND DEVELOPMENT SECRETARY: 

Nor, Mr Speaker, am I in a position to give it in the future. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Could I ask members of the Government whether they are prepared 
to give the public information about this matter at a future 
date? 

HON FINANCIAL AND DEVELOPMENT SECRETARY: 

All I can say, Mr Speaker, is that I will do my best to make 
a note for my successor to give the House the information. I 
will not give it. 

HON H XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, I fully appreciate the Honourable Member's re-
luctance to give this information but could I ask the Govern-
ment, generally, since this is a very legitimate question and 
one which has a bearing on the billing and on the finances of 
various funds, whether they are prepared to make the information 
available for Honourable Members at a future date? 

MR SPEAKER.: 

I think the Honourable the Financial and Development Secretary 
has said he is prepared to give the necessary information to 
his successor and it will be up to him to decide. 

p 

p 
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HON M XIBERRLS: 

In view.  of the fact, Mr Speaker, that the Honourable the 
Financial and Development Secretary will regrettably not be 
here at a future meeting, could I ask the Chief Minister 
I have asked the Government as a whole who I assume will be 
there ® whether they are prepared to give this information. 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

The last assumption is perfectly correct. I am not prepared 
to give any undertaking on anything unless a question is Put 
to me at the particular time. 

HON M XIBERRPS: 

Mr Speaker, I have not heard you ruling my question out of 
order. It is of course up to the Government to decide whether 
they should answer or not answer and is up to me of course to 
press for an answer. Mr Speaker, the reason why I ask the 
question is that there has: been delays in billing attributable.. 

IR SPEAKER: 

Yes, we know that. 

HON M kIBERRAS: 

Well s  would Honourable Members therefore.... 

HON FINANCIAL AND DEVELOPMENT SECRETARY: 

Mr Speaker, Sir, if the honourable Member will give way. Would 
the Honourable Member repeat that question. I didn't quite 
hear what he said. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, that there have been delays in billing attributable 
to the non-implementation of the introduction of the computer. 

HON FINANCIAL AND DEVELOPMENT SECRETARY: 

Nos  Sir. That is not true. 

MR SPEAKER: 
• 

Next question. 

I 
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p 



FF 6 79 
No. 66 of l97Q ORAL 

THE HON M XIBTtIRRAS 

Will Government confirm that there have been. substantial and 
generalised increases in the general rates payable by businesses 
since April 1979; to what factors these increases are attribu-
table and whether substantial price increases in commodities 
can be expected as a result? 

An  

TUE FTNANC_AT AND DEVEL Plgklmf2gma litild ".Z,67,,,V.,3,..14:43* • • 

No, Sir. There has not been a.generalised increase of rates 
payable by businesses since Apr119  1979. The quinquennial 
review carried out last year however has resulted in an increase 
in the Net Annual Value and hence in. the rates payable in 1979 
by some businesses. A total of 962 business premises were af 
fected out of a total of 1616. 

The effect on prices of the increases in respect of these 
premises cannot of course be quantified. It is only reasonable 
to assume however that some part at least of the increases 
Trill be passed on to the consumer by way of hi3her retail prices. 
The extent to which this happens will,• I would imagine, depend 
on the proportion of 'general rates' costs to total costs. 

T)Pi PF7171' ARY TO PUT.!;STIOT\T• NO. 66 O:  CI' 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, since 962 have been affected out of 1616, would the 
Financial and Development Secretary not agree that this is at 
least fairly generalised and would he care to give an indica-
tion of price rises that might result bearing in mind price 
increases already being felt? 

HON FINANCIPI, AND DEVELOPMENT SECRETARY 

As to the first question, I am not going to have a debate as 
to what generalised means or not. If the Leader of the Oppo-
sition wishes to consider that a generalised increase, so be 
it. As regards the second part of the question, I have already 
said it is impossible 'to give any idea at all. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 
I 

Mr Speaker, I know the Financial and Development Secretary does 
not like to enter into a definition. but could I ask the Finan-
cialand Development Secretary if he could give us an indication 
in respect of these 962 places by how much. rates have increased? 

HON FINANCIAL AND DEVELOPMENT SEC:MTARn 

The net annual value of the 962 premises affected went up from 
a total - we are talking about net annual value - went up from 

• 

9 

p 



a total of £522,392 to L79 )055, an increase of Z275.663 
giving a gross  extra yield of S165„397 duping the year in the 
general sanitary purposes rates. 

HON XIFizRRAS: 

Am I right in saying, Mr Speaker, that this is an increRse of 
the order of 50'/D for 962 places? 

HON FINANCIAL AND DEVELOPMENT RECRETAR. 

Yes, Sir y  it 52.77%0 

MR SPTilAKER 

Next question. 



25 6 79 

No. 67 of 1°79 ORAL 

The Hon or R J P0iza 

Since the minimum lending rate has arisen by 2% is the 
Government intending to raise the interest payable by the 
Post Office Savings Bank and. would it, not be fair and 
encouraging to investors for Government to link this 
interest to the minimum lending rate? 

Answer. 

The Hcm. the Fi Financial Deve_onment 

The Government does not intend to raise the rate of interest 
payable on Savings Bank deposits; nor does it consider that 
the rate should be linked to any commercial minimum lending 
rate or to. the Bank of England minimum lending.  rate. 

SUPPLEMENT1ARY TO MESTISN NO. §2, OF  197(i; 
rI26 

HON MAJOR R J ?ELIZA: 

Is there any justifiable reason why the Financial and Develop-
ment Secretary does not see why this should be done, either 
raised at the moment or linked with the minimum lending rate? 

Hor FITTANCIAL AND DEVELOPMEDT SECRETARY: 

There are two reasons, Mr Speaker. The first is of course 
that the minimum lending rate is a constantly fluctuating rate. 
It is held. sometimes for a matter of days, it is held some 
times for a matter of months. To link the Post Office Savings 
Bank to the Bank rate is, I think, inconvenient and not in the 
best interests of the contributors. Moreover, it would cause 
enormous problems in calculating the interest payable on the 
deposits in the Post Office Savings Bank ift  for example, a 
rate was increased and only held for 5 or 6 days, that is the 
first reason. The second reason is of course that the minimum 
lending rate does not itself affect Post Office Savings Bank 
rates in the United Kingdom or the commercial bank rate on 
savings accounts. It is basically a link for the inter-bank 
rate and the big term deposit rate. 

HON MAJOR R eJ PELIZA:. 

That, I assume, Mr Speaker, is Government policy? 

HON FINANCIAL AND DEVELOPMENT SECRETARY: 

Yes, Mr Speaker. 

MR SPEAKER: 

Next question. 



25 6 79 

ORAL 

.r....111,150•Alt;PliWail,=•16.,  

The. Fcm Mo4, r R J 

Will Government consider adjusting income Tnx Personal 
Allowances to bring them more in line with those announcd 
in the last budget in the United Kingdom 

No, Sir. 

Answer 

The Hon tbe ;,•2 1  or.10.77 n1 and —.J...o 9. • e nment Secret ary 
Pxr. 

SUPPMMENTAIIY TO OUESTTO7 NO. 3 077. 979 

HON MAJOR R J PELIZA: 

Is there any particular reason for such a definite ”No", 

HON FINANCIAL AND DEVELOPMENT SECRETA.RY: 

Mr Speaker, Sir, the rates of personal allowance were adjusted 
in the Budget and the Government sees no reason why any further 
adjustments should be made. 

HON MAJOR R J PELIZA: 

The Financial and Development Secretary must obviously be 
aWare that the differences now have increased considerably0 

HON FINANCIAL AND DEVELOPMENT SECRETARY: 

Of course, Mr Speaker. 

I HON MAJOR R J PELIZA: 

Therefore parity is no longer parity in any sense of the word. 

HON FINANCIAL AND DEVELOPMENT SECRETARY: 

p Mr Speaker, Sir, I think the Honourable and Gallant Major is 
anticipating, perhaps, the sort of answer that he is going tai 
get to the ques Lion he has put down as No 70 and I would like 
to answer that supplementary question which he has just asked 
whenI deal with Question No 70, if I may. 

I
gR SPEAKER: 

Next question. 



25 6 79 

P J iFOs 

Ha7', the tener for the erection of ✓the FWD go.rago been 
i,awarded? 

Answatr 

The Non tte 

Yess  Sir. The tender was awarded to Messrs Peter Movlio & 
Sons Ltr: or 19t1 October 19789  the amonnt of the tender beina 
2281s5165. 

CSC 
 P 57'•" TI7RCt 
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1P " ,"" -' OO ' PS 1- bU.t: ,  

HON P 3 ::OL, 

Mr Speakers  has work started on the project in the new site? 

HON FINANCIAL AND DEVELOPMENT SECRETARY: 

My colIT:aff.ues tell me ye s9  I was not aware that it had in. fact 
started. 

MR SPEAKER: 

Next question. 

I 

• 



No. 70 of :1 c479 

T ‘7011 •••1 er, • -/-1, -i"u 1 -7 
, 

ORAL 

Does Government 'e  

(k) Single 

(B) Husband 
Wife 
2 Children  

that in the following instances: 

- income £39 000 

- Income E4,000 
Income .42.3,000 

I 

I 

I 

Husband 
Wife not working 
1 Child 

- income g4,500 

More Income Tax is paid in Gibraltar than in the United 
Kingdom and iS Government prepared to tzke the necessary 
action to correct this situation? 

Answer 

The Hon the, Financial_and . DevelopmPnt Socret2r'; _ 

Mr Speaker, the answer to the first part of the question is 
yes. In the examples quoted by the Hon,  Questioner the income 
tax liability in Gibraltar is higher than in the United 
Kingdom. 

The answer to the second part of the question is No: there is 
no situation to correct. 

The Government does not accept and has never accepted parity 
with the United Kingdom in all respects in relation to general 
taxation. 

suPpLEMPNTARY TO QUESTION n'0, 70 OP :1q7C1 
-.,araysgea2r.., 

HON MAJOR R J PELIZA: 

Can the Financial and Development Secretary-  say by how much the 
differences are? 

HON FINANCIAL AND DEVELOPMENT SECRETARY: 

I would require notice of that'question. 

MR SPEAKERz 

That is information which is easily available and you can get 
it yourself. 

HON MAJOR H J PELIZA: 

Mr apeaker, it is obviously information that. I can get myself 
but it is much more authoritative if •it comes from the Govern-
ment. 

I 
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MR SPaZER: 

No. Quus,tion timz, is exclaively for the seeking of informa-
tion which is pot oasily available. 

HON M XIPERRAS: 

Me aK'e seeking information, Mr Sreaker, whether it is tkio 
pol..1.cy of the Government to aim at ecuivalnce of purchasing 
power on which thic.; has a very great ID6arin or admrly to pay 
parlty even thovh thie might not purchase as much in Gibraltar. 

HON FMANCIn LND DEIRLOPLENT SPCPW&RY 

The polcy was spelt out in considerable detail jr the budget 
when I intoduced the Finance BM. I would remdnd thR House 
that the tax brae in Gibraltar is totally different from the 
base in the United. Kingdomo As I said when I introduce the 
Finance Bill, no less than 60% of all Gibraltar's PA.YE tax 
pajoro have taxable income of £39000 a year or less and an3y 
8% have incomes of more than g.5000. 'Given those facts, it is 
quite impossible for Gibraltar to match. the'structul'e of per-
sonal allowances and other benefits that exists in the United 
Kingdom for the simple reason that the United Kingdom tax 
structure is totally different. 

HON M XIBIIRPAS 

Mr Speaker is the Government saying then that there is going 
to be a regrGssive situation in connection with parity and . 
are there no other factors which the Financial and Development 
Secretary can recognise as having a bearing on the matter 
other than the tax base? 

HON FINANCIAL AND DEVELOPMENT SECRETARY 

As far as income tax is coneerned, the prime factor is the 
taxable base the composition of the taxpayers who are to bear 
the tax. The composition of their income group and their 
family composition.. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, has the Honourable Member forgotten his talking 
about efficiency and the need to be cost conscious in Govern-
ment? 

MR SPEAKER: 

We are not going to debate that under any circumstances. Next 
question. 
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OPAL 

  

Does Govrnent cosider•that private sector toaant are 
ad ovately protected in ivw and when doos Government intend. to 
bring a:,1,:nding leEislation to the Landird and Tenants Ordi-
nance? 

The Landlad and Tenants Ordinfmce is of course a measur t'fmt 
dos confer protection on tenants,„ Tb. o Government trom tivie 
Lo

o 
 mime reviews the Or finance: to see whether amendments are 

necessary. There arc at present cpecific proposals under 
consideration. by Government and when dr1;Ifting is com2:ietd, 
these will be incorporated in an amending Bill. 

czt Try, 
TO 

 ("lip T ()TO' WC) ny n--2o 

HON.  M XIBERPAS: 

Mr Speaker, I am grateful for that reply but could I ask the 
Honouable the-Attorney-General, who is relatively new to this 
House, whether he is amare that the Government co witted itself 
to review the Landlord and Tenant Ordinance s very considerable 
time ago, I believe it was somewhere around Jun;„ 1977, and 
could he tel me :In tblight of this wheter the amendrflonts are 
likely to come to the House, let us say, when the House resumes? 

HON.ATTOTNEY-GENERAL: 

Mr Speaker, I wonder whether the Honourable Member would be 
good enough to repeat the opening part of his question because 
I didn't quite hear it. 

HON M NIBERRAS: 

Is he aware that the Government committed itself to a review 
of the Landlord and Tenant Ordinance some very considerable 
time ago? I believe •it •was the Honourable MT Zammitt the 
Minister for Housing who made the statement and I believe it 
was in June, 1977. Would the Honourable Member, bearing this 
in mind, care to tell'the House whether we are likely to see 
substantive amendments when the House resumes in October? 

HON ATTORDEY-GRNERAL: 

Mr S eaker, a number of amendments have already been drafted 
and there are further amendments under consideration. I do not 
subscribe to the view that one should amend a major Ordinance 
piecemeal , -1 think it is far better to amend it comprehensively. 
The Government, as I said at the outset, keeps the Ordinance 
under review and I hope to be in a position to intN5duce an 
amending Bill as soon as possible. 

r. 

t: 



FMN M XLF)- PLRAC--7 

I am grEtful, for.  tlat answo:,.. Mr SpeakeP. Will 
hav:J proteotive provion the ten:ants? 

HOTT ATTO:;=17,, L: 

Mr .,aher, I am un.2blo commt on the nature of the propo- 
ualF1 in. thc.t) Dill- until such t. ii as it i.. wblisbLcL 

EON M XTBDRFO 

tho Honourable Member Pnd the Govc;7mment,; c-.yenerefly,, not 
ag.ce tht v,:en the House was considari.cig ubstantipl increen 
in r-,:nts in the private sector, it is more neccsPary.  to intro-
ducc, into the Hous protective leJ-1islation for ..private sector 
tenants. 

Hoy: 1.,Tr.CORNEY.--GET:TERAL:. 

Mr Speaker, T perbhaps that is more of a policy issue. 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

We have taken. into accoun.la the points raised by.  Honourable 
Member- F: op-oosi,te and other matters which they have not raised, 
and 17bie we have raiscd end the matter is in. the hands.of the 
Attorn6y-General for drafting a Bill for consideration as a 
mattel' of poliwi. 

Tin M XIBERRA, 

Since the Chief Minister is on his feet, could I ask the Chief 
Minister whether he envisages such r, 'y legislation by the 
autumn? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER.: 

I can go no further thmi what the Attorney-General has said 
because actually at this time the matter is in hands and 
once the Bill is drafted it doesn't take very long to consider 
it in. Council of Ministers particularly as some of the amend-
ments that the Honourable Attorney-General is considering are 
policy decisions already taken by Council of Ministers. 

HUN M XIBERRAS: 

Will consultation with relevant interests on this amendment 
legislation be carried out? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

I have had the matter discussed with the Honourable Mr Isola 
at the time he raised a point and we discussed the matters 
that he had in mind and this Bill will be published in good. 
time for Honourable Members to consider it. I am not prepared, 
let me take it clear, I am not prepared to have previous con- 
sultation of Bills with the Opposition unless they are of a very 
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ek.,:n.,Lalia maT.ter 1.*,:itil t;liy. pul::,Ald ia draft fi,,,,:i2, 

ID LiO . M XIXLMPA3: 

)'1'. Slx::::,.k.c7', I wnsn't talkJ.rsg about Op-c,oition zithoilh, 
zp. D2rently th.W.ce has been 'co:nultatAon wi::h c- nn of itr3 1,.onfb3rf3, 
I iiri talkipp -,:.::bout intere3tcd a.:.oc.;,Lat:!t.; in th:;7; mattere 

ID HoN CHIEF MINI$TER: 

We ha7e not had Emy reploscAtations for many intorc;i3td ast30- 
ctions in the matteA7. Tb..e .`r. "x., tho legislation, z.3 1 
•envioageN:1, ri:0, be more „72oectj,ve of tervants th9.n of 1E:ndloy,  
and it will b6 up to landlo-ds viben the draft is published 1-,:, 

II see. Erhethr tby fet,a agrt...,Ld by the propo3ed nlondmen„ 

HON M. XIEER2AS 

Would th, Hon:end Le=ncAl Ilemb not consider it right if L.—,, 

ID
6re 7opety Owners' Associatio-J-is to consult them? 

HON CHIEF EINISTER: 

We are not aware of,any such 715-3P:ociations 

MR SPEAKER: 

Nomxt oustione 

II 

II 

I 

II 

0 
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rJ11	 rilke a st,.temnt on tj.A,  diFT)ue involving 
2.dicaois4i;i.,U. at 2t Bernard's Hopit,T.:1? 

T112 At 

I would dpay the Hencurable Member's attenoll to a 2:ress 
3t3m.77mt is,1d by Govert:nment on 20 March 1979 171aic'il set out 
Govonnt's -Do6ition on. the Pdiogr9,phol:s' &.spute Thc 

ha:,  Enot changed and c,I.spite discussions a'ad exchanes 
of correpondenc(1 (which continuo) with tj'jTS, the dir;1)ute 
remains unresolved. The,  PiCTSS has.. however, indLoated its 
willingness for a 7iSit; to t< .k:: place by a consultant radiolo-
gist over a weekend and for the stoff of the Radiography secti3n 
of S  Bernard's Hospital to cover tha visit without payment for 
over or for ony additional work. GoveaTiment welcomes this 
initiative and has accepted the offer of the AOTSS in order to 
eliminate the backlng of serious cases reouiring radiographical 
examination. 

, 1" fv..71 107o 

HON M X1BERPAS 

Mr Speaker eould I psk the Attorney-Genera,  whether there has 
been any progress - I know there hasn't been any resolution of 
the matter, - has there been any progress in this matter? 

HON Ar17027g2Y-0=PL: 

Mr Speaker, a report has been addressed to the industrial 
Relations Officer, by the Society of Radigoraphers containin 
certain proposals on the subject of the dispute and this is 
now receiving attention. 

HON M XIBERRA,S: 

Is the Government concerned Mr Speaker, with the situation 
that has arisen? I don't lhink hoard the Honourable Member 

e s exprs concern on e b4alf of the Government. 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

Mr SpeaAer, I think my concern was perhaps implicit in the 
reference made that the Government welcomes this initiative. 
Of course any build-up by way of backlog in cases requiring 
radiography treatment is serious and therefore. the Government 
does welcome the move by the Radiographers' Society to cooperate 
during this visit. 
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tRis the ct,!af 1:cton team :thf,t c5we com•ver.z: coria- 
ble and al: the; hok7-,Y,OtI, 
S id not in '::act Sc;nior RL-diolcgst? 

MR 0::::KED7 

We must not go into the merits of th;„! 

HoN M. XIBEllahSg 

No, .IT2 3.-JDoaker, a.;.a. just as1::Ing other it is a fact, in view 
of the Attorneynerals t;terilent, that Cow_ultot 
gist is to .t'ome Pd10 try to he 

Mr Spc...akc, am not fawre of tkm.t. I would. p..refer not to 
becoa involved in. te details of the matte:,  undsr dispute,. 

HON XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speakcr *could the Attorney-Gener;:i.1 or the G)vernmtmt, 
generally say whether there has been a seriouz; backlog of 
c4i.lses. He referred to this in his opeTting ansAor. 

O TTORYaENERAHNAHM- L: 

Mr Fjpeakers, there has been a backlog cascs, Cases are 
aiways potentially serious this is why the arrangement has 
been made for the Radiologist to come out and dispose of that 
backlog. . 

HON M XIMIRRAS: 

Serious in terms of numbers, a serious backlog, not in terms 
of the cases? 

HON A P MO'NTERIFFO: 

I must say in fairness to everybody concerned that any crAse 
which has been maPdu ke "rgent" oP "emerwency" has been done. 

MR SPRAEER: 

Next question. 

• 
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No. 73 of 1979 ORAL 

The Hon G T Restano  

Will Government explain why it is necessary for repairs to 
Police cars to be put out to tender and not undertaken by 
PWD? 

Answer 

The Hon the Attorney-General 

Minor repairs are dealt with in the Police Garage. Major 
repairs are however put out to tender. It is necessary that 
Police cars be maintained in efficient condition at all times 
and that they have priority in servicing. The purpose of 
going to tender is to obtain the specialised facilities and 
service available for this purpose. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO. 73 OF 1979 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, is the Honourable Member saying that the Public 
Works Department garage doesn't give the priority or the nece-
ssary servicing that the police cars require? 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

Mr Speaker, I am casting no reflection whatsoever on the Public 
Works Department. The fact is that there are different types 
of police vehicles - I could mention Ford and Volkswagen. 
There are certain specialised facilities, services and spare 
parts available with private organisations and it is an advan-
tage to go to tender to obtain the benefit of those. 

HON MAJOR R J PELIZA: 

Surely, Mr Speaker, then you are going to the garage whose 
agents are obviously represented so why is it put to tender? 

HON ATTORIEY-GENERAL: 

I believe, Mr Speaker, that it is appropriate to go to tender. 

HON P J ISOLA: 

Mr Speaker, I am not quite convinced because presumably the 
Public Works Department has the expertise and the technical 
people able to do it. If it is a question of spare parts 
presumably the Public Works Department if it is a Ford car 
would have to go to the Ford agents because I should imagine 
the agents of other cars don't have Ford spare parts, or go to 
England. Would it not in fact be more efficient for the Public 
Works Department to give the necessary priority and do the 
necessary repairs with liberty obviously to obtain spare parts 
fro., the Ford agents or direct from England? We do not see the poem. 
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HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

Mr Speaker, the Public Works Department has a broad range of 
commitments. There are garages in town to whom the Police can 
go which specialise in the areas with which the Police are con-
cerned and as I said at the outset, priority of servicing is 
an essential aspect of running police vehicles. I think it is 
on that basis particularly that they have gone out to tender. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Was the tender in fact awarded to one garage or was it awarded 
to a number of garages? 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

Mr, Speaker, I understand that last year in respect of the 
Ford Panda Cars, it went to the Ford Agents and in respect 
of the Volkswagen Ambulances it went to the Volkswagen Agents. 
So the answer is yes, it goes out to more than one tenderer. 

MR SPEAKER: 

Next question. 



ORAL 
No. 74 of 1979 

The Hon G T Restano 

When was the last time that all fire hoses were checked at 
Humphrey's Estate? 

Answer 

The Hon the Minister for Municipal Services  

All fire fighting equipment at the Alameda Housing Estate 
was inspected daring the first quarter of 1978. Inspections 
are carried out once in every calendar year. 

SUPPLEMENTARY.TILanglip  NO 74 OF 1979 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, I would invite the Honourable Member to go 
round to the Estate and verify for himself the fact that 
the hoses could not have possibly been properly checked in 
the first quarter of 1978 because as I am sure he will 
realise and I would ask him to confirm... 

HON A J CANEPA: 

What is the question? You are here to put questions. 

MR SPEAKER: 

Order. We will not speak across the floor of the House. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Would he agree then that some of those hoses are completely 
desintergrating and that in some cases the nozzles are not 
even attached to the hoses nd if a fire occurs there could 
be very serious consequences? 

HON DR R G VALARINO: 

Mr Speaker, as I said before all fire fighting equipment at 
the Alameda Housing Estate was inspected during the first 
quarter of 1978. I am repeating it for his information. 
Whether he likes to believe it or not is another matter. 
The inspections are carried out once in every calendar year. 
Some minor defects which did not render the equipment un—
serviceable were found and this was reported to the Public 
Works Department who are responsible for the maintenance of 
the eqtApment. New reels have been ordered where those 
needed replacement and others have been repaired. Some 
repairs have been carried out to landing 4m0AaQ which were 
found to be faulty but there is still some/work to be done 
in this respect. 

'JAL' &s 
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HON G T RESTANO: 

Am I to understand then, Mr Speaker, that the hoses that 
apparently were not in good repair in the first quarter of 
1978 have not been repaired because the Public Works 
Department have not carried out the repairs. Is that what 
the Minister is saying? 

HON DR R G VALARINO: 

Mr Speaker, as I have said before, the new reels have been 
ordered and repairs will start as soon as possible but the 
main thing is that there is no danger of any fire occurring 
at Alameda Housing Estate. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, will the Minister confirm that in some of the 
fire hoses the nozzles are completely detached from the 
hoses themselves, that the hoses themselves are rotting and 
that if there was a fire there would be no hose to put out 
the fire with. Could I have an answer please, Mr Speaker? 

HON DR R G VALARINO: 

Mr. Speaker, I have to rely on my Head of Department to give 
me the necessary details which I have produced here today. 

HON MAJOR R J PELIZA: 

Mr Speaker, I believe the inspection was carried out during 
the first quarter of 1978. I think that was what the 
Minister said. Could the Minister say when the hoses were 
ordered. I presume that it was as a result of that 
inspection that the hoses were ordered, Could he say when 
they were ordered? 

HON DR R G VALARINO: 

I am afraid, Mr Speaker, I cannot answer that question and 
I do not have the necessary information. 

HON MAJOR R J PELIZA: 

Will the Minister pethaps revise the whole question of when 
these things are inspected and perhaps carry out inspections 
once a quarter or once every six months or is he going to 
allow the situation to continue as it is and perhpas risk 
the lives of a lot of the tenants. 

HON DR R G VALARINO: 

Mr Speaker, I will look into the whole question but I must 
repeat once again that there'is no danger at all to the 
lives of the people living in the Alameda Housing Estate 
because the equipment is more than adequate. 



HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, I would ask the Minister to go around 
personally because if he personally went round as I 
certainly did he could not possibly come up with that sort 
of information which is quite ludicrous because in fact the 
nozzles are not even attached to the hoses and the hoses 
are desintergrating. If there was a fire no water would be 
able to pass through the hoses. The information that the 
Honourable Minister is giving is certainly not accurate 
information. I would invite the Minister to make a tour of 
that Estate. 

HON P J ISOLA: 

Mr Speaker, is there any procedure under which the Chief 
Fire Officer checks whether his recommendations for new 
equipment and new hoses are, in fact, carried out ex-
peditiously by the Public Works Department because is it 
not a matter for really grave concern if it is not done? 

HON DR R G VALARINO: 

I thank the Honourable Member. Yes,they are checked and if 
they are not serious they will be checked again when the 
next inspection is carried out which is due in a couple of 
weeks time. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Could I ask the Honourable Member whether this would not 
be the subject of court proceedings if a private sector 
landlord was involved? 

HON DR R G VALARINO: 

Mr Speaker, I think he should refer this question to the 
Attorney-General, not to me. 

HON M XIBERRASt 

Mr Speaker, is not the Minister responsible for these things 
to the House? Is not fire prevention and fire precautions 
a matter in the schedule of the Minister and doesn't he know 
what his duties are Yet? Mr Speaker, could the Minister say 
whether proper protection of Government buildings is a matter 
for his Department and for him or for the Public Works 
Department, in the last analysis? 

HON DR R G VALARINO: 

Mr Speaker, inspections aFe carried out by the City Fire 
Brigade. Any defects and anything of this nature are re-
fer.•red to the Public Works Department who carry out the 
necessary repairs. 

3• 



HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, that is not quite my question. My question 
is, who is responsible for these matters? Is it the 
Fire Department? 

MR SPEAKER: 

I think the answer is implicit. The Fire Brigade are 
responsible for inspection and for finding out what the 
position is and the Public Works Department is responsible 
for correcting whatever ►matters are brought to their notice, 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, I am grateful to you but in the last resort 
if something should happen, as has happened in other 
estates, for instance, the Varyl Begg Estate and there was 
trouble with the hoses there and responsibility as between 
the Public Works Department and the Fire Brigade and there 
has been serious danger to life, who is responsible? 

MR SPEAKER: 

Without wishing to stick my neck out I would say it is 
shared responsibility, depending on what department has 
done what. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, but surely the Governor, in fact, gives the 
Honourable Member a schedule in which responsibilities are 
clearly outlined. Would the Honourable Member say whether 
fire prevention or fire precautions are ultimately his 
responsibility? 

HON DR R G VALARINO: 

Mr Speaker, we are talking about the Alameda Housing Estate. 
The Honourable Member is, as usual, talking about other 
matters. The responsibility of Government, I must remind 
him, is collective. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

But is the Honourable Member telling the House that he is 
not concerned to read his schedule in order to find out 
whether the responsibility in this shared matter is his 
or the Honourable Mr Featherstonds, in the last resort? 
Is not the Honourable Member aware that what I am saying 
about Varyl Begg Estate is certainly relevant to this case? 

HON DR R G VALARINO: 

Mr Speaker, I am fully responsible for the Fire Brigade. 

14. 



HON M XIBERRAS: 

Would the Honourable Member then take up the suggestion 
made by my Honourable Friend Mr Restano and personally 
inspect the hoses in question which I know my honourable 
friend has, and if he is not satisfied and in view of his 
responsibilities, get the Public Works Department to do the 
work as I am sure the Public Health Department or his own 
Department whould pursue the matter in the case of a private 
landlord. 

HON DR R G VALARINO: 

Mr Speaker, the City Fire Brigade have assured me that the 
defects were of a minor nature, however, when the Fire 
Brigade inspects the equipment in a couple of weeks time I 
shall personally go and see that the equipment is in order. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

May I ask the Minister for• Public Works whether he is 
satisfied that all recommendations to repair fire equipment 
at this Estate made by the Fire Brigade have been carried 
out by his Department since, apparently, it is his Department 
that is responsible? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

Mr Speaker, on a point of order, Honourable Members are not, 
I think, entitled to address questions to different Ministers 
arising out of a question put to a particular Minister. 

MR SPEAKER: 

It is supplementary. I think the Hon. Member is entitled to 
ask the question. Perhaps he can direct it generally. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

I am quite happy to direct it to the Government but in fact 
it was the Minister for Municipal Services himself who 
brought up the question of the responsibility of the Public 
Works Department. However, would the Government say whether 
it is satisfied that the Public Works Department is carrying 
out the recommendations of the Fire Brigade? 

HON DR R G VALARINO: 

Mr Speaker, I am quite sure that my colleague, the Honourable 
Mr Featherstone, is as satisfied as I am that the Public 
Works Department is carrying out its duties in the normal 
manner. 

HON MAJOR R J PELIZA: 

So the Minister is satisfied that the other Minister is 
satisfied, that..... 

5• 
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MR SPEAKER: 

Order. 

HON MAJOR R J PELIZA: 

Mr Speaker, it is a very important matter, it is a matter 
of life and death. 

MR SPEAKER: 

One has to accept the answers you get. 

HON MAJOR R J PELIZA: 

It is a matter of life and death. It is surprising that 
the Government which is spending so much money on the Fire 
Brigade should overlook a point like this which I think 
sould be put right immediately. 

MR SPEAKER: 

What is the question you are asking? 

HON MAJOR R J PELIZA: 

The question is,eMr Speaker, can the Minister say in this 
House today when he can expect that the rotten hoses will 
be replaced by ones that are in working order. When does 
he expect this to happen? 

HON DR R G VALARINO: 

First of all, Mr Speaker, I dispute the fact that the hoses 
are rotten, as the Member has stated. I can assure the 
Opposition that I shall certainly go with the fire brigade 
personnal and inspect all the equipment at the Alameda 
Housing Estate within a couple of weeks. That is the best 
assurance I can give the House. 

HON MAJOR R J PELIZA : 

So the Minister believes that there will not be a fire 
within a couple of weeks'. He can assure the House that 
there will not be afire in that Estate for two weeks. 

HON DR RG VALARINO: 

Mr Speaker, I have said and I will say this for the last 
time, there is nothing in the equipment to render it 
unserviceable if there is a fire. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, has anything been done since the tabling of 
this question and todayto change the hoses there? 



HON DR R G VALARINO: 

Nothing has been done, Mr Speaker. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, I am sure the Minister is aware that he is 
responsible for the statements that he makes to this House. 

MR SPEAKER: 

Next question. 

I 

I 

I 
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ORAL 

No. 75 of  1979  

The Hon G T Restano  

Will the Minister for Municipal Services state when the new 
Telephone Directory is expected to be ready for general. 
Circulation? 

ANSWER 

The Hon the Minister for Municipal Services 

The new Telephone Directory is expected to be ready for 
general circulation about the third week in July. 

There is presently about eight weeks' delay in the supply of 
printing plates and paper to the printers. This has been due 
to problems over the actual shipment of the materials. 

It has been noted that the printers have spared no effort in 
trying to get the shipment over in due time, but they have 
been faced with problems at source over which they have little 
control. 

The proof reading of the Directory has now been completed by 
the Department's staff with the Printer. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO. 75 OF 1979  

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, I take it that the only reason for the delay 
is the non-arrival of goods from England, is that correct? 

HON DR R G VALARINO: 

Mr Speaker that is correct. The goods were supposed to be 
coming on board the "City of Venice" which arrived on Friday, 
they are presently discharging and we shall await to see 
whether the materials are on board. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

If they are on board then the Minister can confirm that the 
directory will be out the tht week in July? 

HON DR R G VALARINO: 

That is correct. 
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ORAL 
No. 76 of 1979  

The Hon G T Restano  

Will the Minister for Municipal Services state how many of 
the 10% of the old telephone cables which are continually 
breaking down have been replaced during the past 3 months 
and how many are expected to be replaced before the advent 
of the rainy season? 

ANSWER 

The Hon  the Minister for Municipal Services 

Two main cables, Main Cable 32 and 34 have now been replaced. 
Th6se cables feed parts of the Waterport, and Moorish Castle 
areas and lower town areas respectively. 

The Department is presently engaged in the replacement of 
another 3 cables, Main Cable 22 (Devil's Tower) Main Cable 2L. 
(South Barracks) and Main Cable 28 (Marina Court area). It 
is expected that this will be completed by about September of 
this year. It is further hoped that the additional cable, 
Main Cable 25 (South Barracks) will be replaced by the end 
of the year, say around November/December. 

az.yfwgmrARL2soiEsI, 9 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker., the 10% which the Minister himself referred to 
during previous meetings, how many cables, in fact, are included 
in that 10%? 

HON DR R G VALARINO: 

All these cables Mr Speaker, form the 10%, the six cables 
which I have mentioned. Main cable 32, 34, main cable 22 
which is in Devil's Tower Road, main cable 24, South Barracks, 
main cable 28, Marina Court area. These are the ones that will 
be ready by September. Main cable 25, another one in South 
Barracks, by the end of the year. Six main cables which are 
the 10% which are continuously breaking down. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

All 10% of the cables will be completed by September and one 
by December, is that it? 

HON DR R G VALARINO: 

Yes, Mr Speaker v .two have been completed already, the other 
three by September and the last one will be completed by Dec-
ember. 

\ 
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ORAL 

No. I7_g_1212 
The Hon M Xiberras 

Will Government state when the decision was taken to authorise 
the builders to reduce the thickness of the outside external 
rendering of the Tower Blocks and was this done at the time on 
Ministerial authority? 

ANSWER 

The Hon the Minister for Public Works 

As the tenders for the construction of the Tower Blocks were 
higher than anticipated, Council of Ministers decided at the 
time that a reduction of £Li0,000 in overall costa should be 
achieved by pruning specifications and making deductions on 
prime costs. The then CLW was instructed by Government to go 
to UK in order to negotiate with the lowest tenderer with a 
view to obtaining reductions. A meeting took place in London 
on 11 January 1966 which was attended by the CLW as the repre—
sentative of the Gibraltar Government, the Consultants, Messrs 
Sandford, Fawcett, Wilton and Bell and the contractors, Messrs 
Whatlings Ltd. Measures to curtail expenditure were discussed 
and it was agreed that various items should be reduced in 
scope and that the specifications of other items should be 
modified. Among the latter was item 139/3, external rendering. 
No Minister was involved in this particular decision. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION Ng„,_2z92_122,2 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, can I ask the Minister whether he is prepared to 
correct an erroneous impression he gave on television during 
a programme on the Tower Blocks that a decision had in fact 
been taken and the building of the Tower Blocks had been 
carried out in the time of the IWBP Government. He said that 
it was in 1969. Would the Honourable Member care, in view of 
his answer, to correct that publicly? 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE 

I don't think I said nything of the IWBP Government on the 
Tower Blocks at all. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Is the Member saying that he did not say that this was done in 
1969? 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

I am afraid my memory fails me, perhaps the Honourable Member's 
memory is better. 
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HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, could I ask the Honourable Member to say what the 
date of the decision of Council of Ministers was? 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

It should be a little bit prior to the llth January, 1966, I 
should imagine it would be late December 1965. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Am I to understand, Mr Speaker, that after the meeting in 
London at which no Minister was present, I gather, the matter 
was not put back to Council of Ministers? 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

As far as my records show, no, Sir. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Was the decision, Mr Speaker, taken on the advice of Govern-
ment experts bearing in mind that it was from Council of Mini-
sters that the original idea of reducing costs had emanated. 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

I think I have already said that the Commissioner of Lands 
and Works represented the Gibraltar Government and he was a 
party to the decision. 

HON WI XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, is the Honourable Member saying that the sole 
representation on such an important matter as reducing the 
external rendering was left to the Commissioner of Lands and 
Workse. Is that what he is saying? 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

No, Sir, I am-saying that it was left to the three entities 
concerned, the Gibraltar Government represented by the Commi-
ssioner of Lands and Works, the Consultants, Messrs Sandford, 
Fawcett, Wilton and Bell, and the Constructors, Messrs What-
lings Limited. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, then it is a fact that the decision was taken 
without any Minister having a hand in this? 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

I have already said that, Sir. 

4 

4 



7 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, would the Honourable Member say what part of the 
savings of the 4.0,000 he mentioned earlier, could be attri-
buted to the reduction of the rendering from i" to --L-Ity 
think it was. 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

I cennot remember this off-hand, Sir, I know that there was 
a difference of from 243.9d per square foot to 20 shillings 
per square foot but I am not sure how many square feet were 
involved and I am not sure of the amount that was actually 
involved. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr. Speaker, so obviously it was considerably less than £40,000? 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

I wouldn't like to accept the word "considerably", I am not 
sure of the figure at all. T am not sure whether that figure 
can even be drawn out from the information we still have. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, would the Honourable Member not say that some 
research should go into this, I know that some research has 
been done already, in view of the fact that he has stated on 
television, and perhaps his memory is a bit better this time, 
that to put right the Tower Blocks would be over Lim, possi-
bly £2m. 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

I am not saying that the whole of the fault of the penetration 
of water in the Tower Blocks is due to the rendering being 
less than what was originally intended, in fact, I think I 
have already stated in this House and elsewhere that some of 
the faults was due to cavities which occurred in the cement 
because there was not sufficient vibration at the time. I 
don't think it is reasonable to say that the trouble th t we 
are experiencing at the moment is entirely due to the rendering 
being less than was originally intended. 

e eiZ 
HON M XV 

Mr Speaker, this is in fact what he said on television, that 
it was the reduction of the rendering which had caused the 
precarious state of the Tower Blocks. Mr Speaker, perhaps 
he was thinking then that it was the IWBP Government that had 
carried the works© Could the Honourable Member state in the 
House by when a comprehensive analysis of what is wrong with 
the Tower Blocks could be made public? 



HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

think to some extent that is in anticipation of Question 
No© 78. 

MR SPEAKER: 

Next question. 
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Po. ofele929 ORAL 

The Hon G T Restano 

Will Government make a statement about the extent of repairs 
that are required to be carried out at the Tower Blocks' 

The Hon the Minister for Public Works 

Pending detailed investigation by a firm of Consultants, 
tenders have already been invited for the weather proofing 
and redecoration of the Tower Blocks, with a view to allevi-
ating in the short term the problems of rain penetration. It 
is intended to appoint the firm of Andrew, Kent and Stone 
who are expected to arrive in Gibraltar on the 5 July 1975 to 
make recommendations on a permanent solution. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO. 78 OF 12/2 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, would the Minister say what are the short term 
repairs that will be completed this summer? 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

I think if the Honourable Member, who I understand is very 
assiduous in reading tender notices, will remind himself what 
went in the tender, it is the painting with I believe a pro-
prietary brand of mastic, the covering of the roof with asphalt 
and the general redecoration. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, I would refer the Minister to the actual tender 
which I have in front of me and it says nothing about pro-
prietary brands, it says nothing about mastic in the tender 
That is why I asked him what exactly are the short-term 
repairs that are to be carried out. 

HON M K FtATHERSTONE: 

I think when the person puts in the tender of what he is 
going to use, some proprietary brand will have to be stated 
in it, otherwise how .are they going to make it waterproof? 

HON G T RESTANO: 

What sort of waterproofing is to be carried out? 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

I think it would be rather invidious to give names. There 
are two or three proprietary brands of mastic that are on the 
market. I do not wish to plug one to the disadvantage of any 
other here in the House. 



25 6 79 
No. I9 pf  1,979 ORAL 

The Hon G T Restano 

Are all the lifts at the Tower Blocks now in full working 
order? 

Answer 

The Hon the Minister for  Public  Works 

The evens-floor lift at Constitution House is under major 
overhaul; the rest are in full working order. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO_OESTIONNO._19 OF 1372 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, when will the work on the lift which is under major 
overhaul be completed? 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

If all goes well, Sir, it takes about one month to do this 
work. 

MR SPEAKER: 

Next question. 

I 
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25 6 79 
No. 80 of 1979, ORAL 

The Hon G T Restano 

Will Government give the figures for water production from 
available sources for the months of February, March, April 
and May and state what stocks were held on the 31st May? 

Answer 

The Hon the Minister for Public Works 

Water production from available sources for the months of 
February, March, April and May was as follows: 

SOURCES 

February March April May 

M3  M3 M3 

SO....• 

m3 

Rainfall 15,890 7,452 4,424 Nil 
,Wells 12,712 ' 12,577 12,430 11,605 
Dist (NF) 13,623 Nil Nil 3,514 
Dist (UTE) 4,264 18,031 10,74 16,460 
Importation 7,410 14,820 17,290 14,820 

TOTAL 53,899 52,880 n4,518 46,399 

STOCKS HELD AT 9.00 am ON 31ST MAY 1979 WAS 41371 M3  (9.10Mg) 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO 80 OF ;.979. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, I take it that the non-production at the North 
Face distiller in March and April, was because of an over- 
haul? 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

Yes, that is its annual overhaul. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Can the Minister explain why the figure for May which would 
appear to be after the overhaul is so low, 3,514 M3? 
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HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

Because the overhaul takes about 10 weeks and it started in 
Marche  April and ran into May so that the small production 
was when it came back at the end of May. 

MR SPEAKER: 

Next question. 

c 

0 



25 6 79 

No. 81- cf_1212 ORAL 

The Hon. G- T Restano 

Has the report on the detailed analysis of the results of 
tests for the deep drilling for water now been received by 
Government, and if so would Government make a statement on 
this matter? 

An 

The Hon  the Minister :boa''.212211e Works 

The report on the detailed analysis of pumping tests carried 
out on a fresh water pool inside the Rock has been received. 
The results are not very encouraging and in fact state that, 
in view of the proven low yield at this pool, no further 
investigational works are recommended there. These tests, 
however, have enabled the location of the proposed drilling 
sites to be determined more precisely. 



25 6 79 
No._82tof  1279 ORAL 

The Hon G T Restano 

Will Government state why it has now been found expedient to 
replace the bollards at Cornwall's Lane with a pavement so 
soon after the bollards were erected and will Government 
further state what has been the cost of a) erecting the 
bollards b) removing the bollards c) building the pavement? 

Answer 

The Hon the Minister  for Public Works 

The bollards were erected as a short term solution until 
labour and materials were available to construct a proper 
pavement. 

2. This temporary solution was decided upon after complaints 
that an ambulance had been unable to gain access to Gavino's 
Court to convey a patient to hospital. 

3. The steel tubing has been salvaged for reuse so that the 
actual cost of this temporary solution amounts to £130 ie 

the cost of erecting the bollards was approximately 
£100; 

be taking down the bollards for re-use £30 approximately; 

c. the sum of 23,000 has been provided in this year's 
Estimates for the pavement and general embellishment 
of the area. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO. 82 OF  1979 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, I take it that the £100 for the erecting of the 
bollards and the £30 for removal is mainly for the cost of the 
steel tubing and not, presumably, for the labour involved? 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

That includes the labour. The bollards were put up in less 
than two days. 

MR SPEAnR: 

Next question. 

• 

f 

• 
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25 6 79 
ORAL 

No. 8319f  1979 

The Hon G T Restano 

Will Government explain why the tender for the supply of 
three outboard engines and two inflatable boats for the 
Public Works Department was not awarded to the lowest 
tenderer? 

ANSWER 

The Hon the Minister for Public Works 

The lowest tender was not accepted in this case as the 
equipment offered was not considered suitable for the 
service required. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO PUESTION PLOe  83 011_1929 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, will the Minister say in what way the equipment 
was not considered suitable by the Department? 

HON M K FhATHERSTONE: 

The contract in question was accepted because both these 
types of engine and inflatable boat are already in service 
with the Public Works Department and the purchase of similar 
equipment is in line with the general standardisation policy 
particularly in view of the availability of spare parts. In 
addition, these boats are of heavier duty and are considered 
more suitable for the service required. The tender notice 
stated that Government does not bind itself to accept the 
lowest tender or any tender. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, I accept that last point of Government specifying 
that it would not necessarily accept the lowest tender. As to 
the first part of that answer he said that the boats which had 
been accepted were of the heavier duty type. Does the Hon 
Member mean the inflatable boats or the outboard engines? 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

The inflatable boats were of heavier duty, they were of thicker 
rubber and were of more solid construction. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

What about the outboard engines. 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 
were 

The outboard engines/ comparable in horse power but they were of 

I 
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a make that was completely unknown to the Public Works Dep-
artment and my engineers preferred to err on the safe side 
and choose the type that they already had which had given • 
proven service. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, when the Minister says that the inflatable boats 
that were acceptable were of a heavier duty, how was the com-
parison made with the lowest tender? We are not talking about 
a great deal of money but the difference between one tender 
and the other is over 3.Y. and I think today when money appears 
to be rather tight, it seems to ins that more economy should be 
made and therefore I would ask the Minister since the lower 
tender apparently did not give specifications of the actual 
heavy duty of the boats how can he say. that one was heavier 
duty than the other. 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

It was, they are • heavier duty, firstly because the actual 
total weight of the boat is considerably higher,- the thick-
ness of the rubber is greater and since these boats have to 
stand up to a certain amount of buffeting, they were considered 
by the persons who made the recommendations that the heavier 
type was more preferable. 

HON G T RESTANO': 

Mr Speaker, if all, those requirements were considered necessary 
by the Department, why is it that those particular requirements 
were not specified in the tender notice? The tender notice 
said nothing about the thickness of the rubber . 

MR SPEAKER: 

do not think we can go into the administrative decision. 
The people who were dealing with the tenders decided, for the 
reasons stated, that one was more suitable than the other. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

But, Mr Speaker, if the reason given is that one is of a 
heavier duty type than another then if the tender notice that 
appeared in the Gazette did not give all those specifications 
that are required by the department surely it is unfair to say 
afterwards that tender (a) was not . o 0 

MR SPEAKER: 

No, the question you are asking is, would Government not con-
sider that for the purposes of tenders, more details should be 
given? 

HON G T RESTANO: 

And that this one, in fact, was wrong, Mr Speaker. 
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HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

The tender notice could have been more specific and I would 
probably then be answering questions why I had. been so specific 
that it was slanted towards a certain manufacturer. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Could I ask the Minister why they invited tenders for three 
boats and two engines, why was this? 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

Because we have one boat that has no engine. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

So in fact the Honourable Member was providing an engine for 
a boat which he already had. Was his department or the Tender 
Board in drawing up the notice pre-judging the issue in the 
same way? Was he, in fact, saying that he wanted an engine 
for an existing boat? 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

When we asked for outboard motors we looked at the types that 
were offered to us. There was one type that we already have 
a number of these outboards,we have more than one boat in 
service and we have spree for them. The other engine which 
was offered was of comparable horsepower but was of a make 
which was completely unknown to us and my engineers played 
on the safe side and took something that had proved itself, 
rather than take a chance of getting something else which was 
unknown and for which they had no spares and I think their 
judgement must be accepted. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, what we have now, and in fact I attended the 
meeting just by chance between the Minister and my Honourable 
Colleague Mr Restano, what we have in fact is an inclination 
on the part of the department to continue with the boats then 
in service but the putting up of a. tender notice which unfor-
tunately revealed another bid 33% less. Is this, in fact, an 
explanation of the matter? 

HON M K JJEATHERSTONE:' 

No, Sir, and I am not sure the bid was a total one or whether 
it was broken down into parts for the outboards in one amount 
and the boats in another. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

I just want to make sure, Mr Speaker, that the inclusion of 
the third engine, the spare engine, was in fact to put on to 
an existing dinghy. 

a 



HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

Yes, Sir. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

And the make desired by the Department in the case of that 
particular engine was in fact the same as it had been using 
over the years? 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

I did not say the make of engine desired by the Department, 
I said that the Department having got the tenders int  found 
that one of the engines offered was similar to the ones they 
already had and because they already had that engine and it 
had proved itself and because they had spares for that, engine 
and because they were not sure of the other type of engine, 
they preferred to play safe even at slightly higher expense 
and chose that engine. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

How many other boats and engines is the Minister talking about? 
How many more, apart from these, have the Department got? 

HON Iv k FEATHERSTONE: 4 

I think we have 6 or 7 boats altogether. 

MR SPhAKER: 

Next question. 4 

4 

4 

I 



p 

25.6.79 

No. 84 of  1979 ORAL 

.The  Hon J Isola 

Will Government state to what use the sand from the Upper 
Rock is being put, if any? 

ANSWER 

The Hon the Minister for Public Works 

None whatsoever. No sand has been extracted from the Upper 
Catchments to date. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO.  84 OF 19I,9 

HON P J ISOLA: 

Are there any problems envisaged with this sand? 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

No, Sir. The setting up of the arrangements for the 
extracting of sand from the Upper Rock are running a 
little behind and we hope to extract at the beginning 
of August when the sand will be sold for all building 
construction purposes. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Have any tests been carried out on the sand? 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

Yes, many. It has been proved suitable for all con-
struction purposes. 
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25.6.79 
No.  85 of 1979 

The Hon P J Isola 

In respect of the Varyl Begg project, will the Chief 
Minister give the date of the first intimation given to 
Government by either the Consultants or the Constructors 
or the Quantity Surveyors or the Government's own super-
visors on the project, that major faults or defects were 
suspected in the project? 

ANSWER 

The Hon the Minister for Public Works 

The first three Blocks were handed to Government on the 
Li. October, 1974. Roef leaks were detected a few weeks 
later and the matter was immediately reported both 
verbally and in writing by Public Works Department to 
the consulting architects. The first recorded written 
representation from Public Works .to Sir Hugh Wilson is 
dated the 24 January, 1975. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO PUESTION NO. 85 OF 1979 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Can Government say whether there was any intimation from 
the builders? 

TON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

I am not sure what the Hon Member means by intimation from 
the builders. 

MR SPEAKER: 

Of defects. 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

Would the Hon Member like to amplify the question? 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

I mean of defects as .stated in the question. 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE; 

No, Sir. The builders had not admitted liability. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Did the builders notify the Government that in. their view 
there were or would be serious defects if building continued? 

D 



HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

Sir, some considerable time after the initial roof leaks had 
started Government was complaining to the builders and to 
the consultant architects that there was water penetration 
to a considerable extent. The builders at one time did 
make intimation that in their opinion there were certain 
design defects, which. was causing this penetration. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

I am not referring to letters from. Government to the 
builders but from the builders to Government. 

HON K FEATHERST=: 

The only letters which I can remember are where Government 
had complained to the builders about the defects in con-
struction and the replies came that even if these defects 
were remedied the design was such that the fault would 
continue. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Thank you. Mr Speaker, would he give me a date for these 
letters? 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

I cannot remember offhand since this is rather alien to the 
initial question and I do not have it at my finger tips. It 
can be looked for. 

HON lvi XIBERRAS: 

I do not agree it is alien to- the question. The question 
states: "Will the Chief Minister give the date of the first 
intimation given to Government by either the Consultants; or 
the Constructors or the Quantity Surveyors or the Govern-
ment's own supervisors on the project, that major faults 
or defects were suspected in the project?". 

HON lvi K FEATHERSTONE: 

Mr Speakers  I have already answered that the first intimation 
was given by the Government through the Public Works Depart-
ment some time prior to 2L January 1975. If later intimations 
came from other people I would have thought they were alien to 
this question. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, since there is a motion in my name at a later 
stage can .1 ask the Hon Member whether he can obtain the first 
intimation in respect of all the parties mentioned in the 
original question and would he make himself conversant with 
replies given. to Question No. 79 of 1976. 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

Yes, Sir. 

4 

4 
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25.6.79 

No. 86 of 1979 ORAL 

The Hon P J Isola 

When did Government first deny payments to either the 
Consultants or the Contractors associated with the Varyl 
Begg project? 

ANSWER 

The Hon the Minister for Public Works  

Payments to the Main Contractor were withheld on the 3rd 
August 1977. On the 26th October 1978 Government advised 
the consulting architects that a fee application which 
they had submitted on the 5th December 1977 would not be 
paid. The Consulting Architects were also informed that 
no further payments in respect of fees would be made until 
the situation at Varyl Begg was resolved to Government's 
satisfaction. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO. 86 OF 1979 

HON P J ISOLA: 

Mr Speaker, can Government say why it took some three years 
for defects to be discovered to stop payments to constructors 
and some four years to stop payments to consultants? 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

I am afraid I do not have that information. 

HON P J ISOLA: 

Did the Minister not expect to be asked this question? 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

This is something which the Legal Department handles for the 
Public Works Department. 

HON P J ISOLA: 

Did the Public Works Department seek advice on this? 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

Yes, Sir. We were in constant contact with the Legal 
Department. 

HON P J ISOLA: 

Can the Legal Department say why payments continued three 
years after the defects were discovered. 
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HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

I cannot really answer that immediately but I will find 
out. 



25.6.79 

No . 87 of 1979 ORAL 

'The Hon P J Isola  

What public funds have been spent to date in remedying the 
defects of the Varyl Begg project and will Government be 
claiming any of these monies from anybody? 

ANSWER 

The Hon the Minister for Public Works  

Government has not spent any monies to remedy roof defects 
at Varyl Begg. Investigations are still in progress to 
establish the causes that are giving rise to the penetra-
tion of rain into the blocks of flats. The second part 
of the question does not, therefore, arise. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO,  87 25212/52  

HON P J ISOLA: 

Is the Minister aware that his department has still not 
arrived at conclusions in relation to What has to be done 
at Varyl Begg? 

MR SPEAKER: 

I am afraid that that question is not a supplementary to 
this question. We must not anticipate the debate. 

HON P J ISOLA: 

Mr Speaker, I am frankly surprised. I seem to recall that 
in some debate in the past, Government was going to under-
take remedial work. Has Government not undertaken any 
remedial work yet? 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

That is the position, Sir. I do not think Government was 
going to undertake remedial work but expected the builders 
and contractors to do the remedial work. 

HON P J ISOLA: 
• 

I thought I heard stated in this House that Government is 
not going to await the end of litigation but is going to 
step in and do the work itself and then claim from the 
contractors. 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

That was something that had been suggested but legal advice 
has been given to us not to do it ourselves. 
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HON P J ISOLA: 

Well, if that is the case, has the Minister considered for 
how many years we are going to be landed with no remedial 
work if there is no settlement? 

HON M K FEATHERSTONE: 

We are anticipating the debate, Sir. 



No.  88 of 1979  

The Hon P J  Isola 

25.6.79 

ORAL 

Is Government now in a position to inform the House of what 
action it intends to take to make habitable the remaining 
flats at Varyl Begg and when is work to commence? 

ANSWER  

The Hon the Minister for Public Works 

The remaining flats at Varyl Begg will not be made habitable 
until such time as the question of responsibility for defects 
is resolved. A third statement from the independent firm of 
Andrews Kent and Stone was received early in June 1979. This 
statement, which is expected to be the final analysis of 
defects at Varyl Begg, is now being considered by Government 
and it is hoped that a solution to the whole problem of 
defects at Varyl Begg will now be possible in the light of 
the latest findings. 



No. 89 of 1979 

The Hon P J Isola 

25.6.79 

ORAL 

  

Has a reply been received from the Department of Trade about 
the transhipment of liquid gas in the Bay? 

ANSWER 

The Hon the Minister for Trade and Economic Development 

Although several reminders have been sent, no decision has so 
far been received from the Department of Trade concerning the 
new regulations in respect of ship-to-ship transfer of 
liquefied cargoes. In reply to our latest enquiry the Captain 
of the Port has been informed that a letter on this subject 
may be expected soon although it is understood that no firm 
decision has yet been taken and discussions are continuing in 
London. 

I 



25.6.79 

No. 90 of 1979 ORAL 

,The Hon P J Isola 

Will the Minister for Economic Development state when the 
project to extend the Air Terminal is expected to commence? 

ANSWER  

The Hon the Minister for Trade and Economic Development  

It is intended to carry out the extension project in two 
phases. Firstly the arrival hall area will be extended. 
Tenders for this work and for the provision of baggage 
handling equipment will be invited with a closing date 
of around mid July. 

The second phase will involve the extension of the 
departure hall and pre-immigration area and tenders will 
be invited for October with work to commence in November 
1979. 
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25.6.79 

No. 91 of 1979 ORAL 

The Hon M Xiberras  

Will Government make a statement on the discontinuation of 
the Gibraltar - Madrid - Gibraltar flights and on the 
possibility of it's being resumed? 

ANSWER 

The Hon the Minister for Trade and Economic Development  

Mr Speaker, there is very little I can add to what I said in 
answer to Question No 27 of 26 February 1979. The discon- 
tinuation of the Madrid flights is not of our making. 
Alternate arrangements have been made by Gibraltar Airways 
for a direct connection through Tangier which is working 
satisfactorily. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO. 91 OF 1979 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, has the Chief Minister changed his mind about the 
description he applied to the discontinuation when he said 
that it was not the act of a friendly country? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

I did not say that. I said that the unfriendly attitude was 
not to allow Gibraltar Airways to operate the service. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Unfriendly attitude? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

I am quoting from Hansard. My view is that it is an unfriendly 
attitude not to allow Gibraltar Airways to operate the service. 
I was not talking about the action of Gibraltar Airways in 
stopping the service. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

I realise that, it was in fact the attitude of the Spanish 
authorities that the Hon Member was referring to. Does the 
Government consider this to be a problem for the airlines or 
is it a problem which involves governmental authorities? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

Insofar as it is a question of the link between Gibraltar and 
Madrid by the local airlines concerned, it is a concern of the 
Government, not in connection with the service or the decision 
taken by British Airways to stop the service and we have taken 
every opportunity to bring this to the notice of those on whom 
the responsibility rests to see whether anything can be done on 
the matter. 

, 
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HON M XIBERRAS: 

I am grateful for that reply. Could the Hon Member say 
whether the operators of the airlinahave given any indication 
that they might be in a position to resume the flights with-
out detriment to their other obligations on the Gibraltar/ 
London route? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

The question does nct identify the particular airline but, as 
I say, in respect of British Airways I think that their minds 
have been made up on economic grounds, so we are told. It is 
only in respect of the ancillary service that I think Govern-
ment and the airline is interested in finding a solution. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

In view of the phrase quoted by the Chief Minister from a 
previous meeting, have any representations been made in that 
particular quarter to try to bring about a more friendly 
attitude? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

My understanding is that every opportunity to bring this 
matter forward as one which is outstanding and unfriendly, 
will be made. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Will the Chief Minister inform Hon Members of any progress 
that he or• those responsible have been able to make? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

I should be delighted. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Has the Government made formal representations to British 
Airways to renew the London/Madrid/Gibraltar flight? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

No, I do not think so.. Everything that could be done to 
stop them from discontinuing the service was done at the 
time with no luck. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

My understanding of it is that at the time when British 
Airways said they would discontinue the flight, it was thought 
that Gibair might take over the Madrid flight but since that 
has not happened, would Government make a formal application 
to British Airways to renew that flight since Gibair has not 
been able to take over on that route? 
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HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

The stop was made on economic grounds regardless. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

I still ask the Government would they consider making formal 
representations? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

We will only make recommendations when we think they will 
succeed. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Is the Hon and Learned Member still willing to accept a 
situation which arises from what he has described as an 
unfriendly attitude, and will he not make the formal re-
presentations which my Hon Friend has asked him to make? 
Does he not consider that there is an obligation on the 
part of British Airways to do as much as possible to resume 
this service, I repeat, without detriment to other scheduled 
services? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

I cannot go on and on in this matter, one thing is the ceasing 
of the services and the other one I have been referring to is 
on the unfriendly attitude and the question of the possibility 
of Gibraltar Airways linking with Madrid. They are two com-
pletely different matters. On the first one the chances are 
limited but every opportunity will be taken to bring about 
the possibility of the restoration of the flights. On the 
second I have already answered. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, since the service before suggested changes were 
thought was London/Madrid/Gibraltar and the reverse, and 
since it is my clear understanding from those responsible 
that the ceasing of this service was undoubtedly connected 
with the takeover or possible takeover of certain respon-
sibilities by the other airline, and since there was 
obvious consultation between the airlines, is there not a 
responsibility on the.original operators of the original 
flights to provide a service since plans for substituting 
that service had fallen though? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

I have answered that question before, one thing has nothing 
to do with the other. 

MR SPEAKER: 

Next question. 

• 



25.6.79 

No. 92 of 1979 ORAL 

The Hon Major. R J Peliza  

Is there any particular reason why Gibraltar Airways schedule 
flights from Gatwick Airport suffer a high incidence of delays 
to the great inconvenience of passengers? 

ANSWER 

The Hon the Minister for Trade and Economic Development 

Yes, Sir, there is a reason for the delays we are experiencing. 
They are due to the action being taken by French and Spanish 
Air Traffic Controllers. The high incidence of delays is 
affecting various destinations and not Gibraltar only. 

The mid-afternoon Gibraltar Airways departure experiences 
longer delays because of the traffic build-up resulting from 
Air Traffic Controllers' action. British Airways early 
morning departures are least affected. Gibraltar Airways 
is thinking in terms of reverting to an early departure from 
London next season. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTIO1T NO. 92 OP 1929 

HON TAAOR R J PELIZA: 

I would like to bring this to the notice of the Minister. If 
the plane left Gibraltar round about a quarter past eleven is 
the Minister aware that passengers would probably get to 

I Victoria about 4-5 hours after that in the early morning, and 
is the Minister aware that there is no underground and it is 
very difficult to find a taxi and even to get a minicab. Does 
the Minister realise that under the circumstances tourists 
will find it very discouraging to go to Gatwick? 

HON A W SERFATY: 

I am aware of the various points raised by the Hon and Gallant 
Member and I entirely agree it is most unfortunate. 

HON MAJOR R J PELIZA: 
I 

In view of that, Mr Speaker, is it possible to change the 
departure times before next season. Could that be done? 

HON A W SERFATY: 

a Not as far as 1 am aware. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Would the.Hon Member give an assurance that to his knowledge 

I
the departure time is the only consideration in this matter? 
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HON A W SERFATY:
4 

To my knowledge it is' the later departure from London that 
is affected by the issue because of the build-up of traffic 
throughout this time with air traffic control. 

4 
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25.6.79 

No.  93 of l7.2 ORAL 

The Hon Major R J Peliza 

Is it a fact that mail is unduly delayed at Gatwick Airport 
on weekends and if this is so will Government give an 
explanation why this is occurring? 

ANSWER 

The Hon  the Minister for Tourism and Postal Services 

No Sir. Mails have been received on every Saturday and 
Sunday since the transfer of the schedlued flights to 
Gatwick. 

SUPPLEMOTARTTO QUESTION NO. 93 OF 1979 

HON P J ISOLA: 

Is the Minister aware that the delays are occurring at 
Gatwick Airport. Mail is not moved from Gatwick Airport 
until Monday morning. Is this not a matter for concern? 

HON I ABECASIS: 

Sir, I understood the question the other way round, coming 
from the United Kingdom to Gibraltar. 

HON P J ISOLA: 

Is the Minister aware that mail is delayed on the outward 
trip? That I know for a fact. 

HON I ABEOASIS: 

If he does, I do not. 

HON P J ISOLA: 

As Minister you should be aware of that. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

I would have thought that the Director should be aware of this 
because it is Gibraltar mail we are concerned about. 

HON I ABECASIS: 

I have answered that I took it that he was referring to the 
mail from the United Kingdom to Gibraltar and not from 
Gibraltar to the United Kingdom. 

HON P J ISOLA: 

It is a matter for concern. I am sure that if the Minister 
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thought that mail from_Gibraltar was being delayed he would 
undertake an immediate enquiry into this problem and inform 
the next meeting. 

HON I ABECAS1S: 

Yes, of course, Sir. 

4 
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25.6.79 

No. 9L of  1972 ORAL 

The Hon P J Isola 

Can Government state how many schedule flights from London 
to Gibraltar since 1st April, 1979, have failed to bring 
mail and the reasons for this? 

ANSWER 

The  Hon the Minister for Tourism and Postal Services  

The scheduled flights from London on Wednesday, May 16th; 
Friday, May 25th; Tuesdayt  May 29th; Friday, June 1st and 
Wednesday, June 13th failed to bring mail. No notification 
was received from the British Post Office that mails were 
not being shipped on the first four occasions. The Gibraltar 
Post Office was however informed that there would not be 
shipment on the 13th and 14th June due to the fact that 
postal staff would be taking 24 hours industrial action from 
1800 hrs on the Wednesday. Mail was, nevertheless, shipped 
and received on the Thursday. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO. 94 OF 1979  

HON P J ISOLA: 

Is the Minister saying that no reasons were given on the 
first four occasions? 

HON I ABECASIS: 

No advance notice was given, Sir. 

HON P J ISOLA: 

Was there any reason why it was not shipped. 

HON I ABECASIS: 

No, because the mail was received on the following day. 

HON P J ISOLA: 

I assume that the maim will eventually arrive but is Govern 
ment not concerned that they do not bring mail when there are 
mail deliveries to the Airport, every day of the week. 

HON I ABECASIS: 

We assume there are deliveries every day. Delay would be 
from the Post Office, from the railway, or from the plane 
bringing the mail. It is very difficult to pinpoint from 
where the delay began. 



2., 

HON P J ISOLA: 

Whenever mail does not arrive will his department chase up 
the reasons for it? Are we not in danger that when at the 
other end people see a lack of concern whether mail comes 
or not, the service to Gibraltar may become more and more 
inefficient, whether from the Post Office or wherever, and 
is the Minister, aware that no moil arrived this Saturday on 
the plane? 

HON I ABECASIS: 

Sir, there is concern in the Gibraltar Post Office to the 
extent that not only did we communicate with the authorities 
at the other end, but even the Director himself has gone to 
Britain to find out what the situation is. You must expect 
that there is still the teething troubles from the change—
over from Heathrow to Gatwick. Recently there have been 
bombings in the sorting offices which could also delay the 
mail and there are a variety of reasons why this mail could 
be delayed. We keep a close watch and I will refer the 
matter back to the House of I feel it is necessary. 

HON P J ISOLA: 

I hope the Minister realises that it is important from this 
end if mail does not arrive, that at this end we do not 
assume, it could be for this or that reason. It is important 
that the mail service should be accurate, speedy and 
efficient. 

HON I ABECASIS: 

Absolutely, Sir. 

HON MAJOR R J PELIZA: 

Did the Minister not accept that no mail arrived this 
Saturday? 

HON I ABECASIS: 

That was said by Mr Isola. I gave the details of the 
different dates as far as I know when they did not come, 
but not last Saturday. 
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Statement by Hon I Abecasis re Question Noe 94 of 1979 

Sir, as I undertook this morning, I have made inquiries and 
there was no mail received on Saturday last, but there was 
a parcel post the evening of the 23rd and on Sunday 24th, 
ie, yesterday. We received yesterday the Saturday and 
Sunday mail and we have made inquiries as to the reason 
why there was no mail on the Saturday and the matter is 
being investigated and the House will be informed accord-
ingly at the first available opportunity. 

• 

• 
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ORAL 

• No. 95 of 1979  

The Hon M Xiberras 

Can Government assure the House that the students of the 
Bayside Comprehensive School have reasonable access to and 
use of the Victoria Stadium? 

ANSWER 

The Hon the Minister for Education 

Bearing in mind the total use made by schools of the Victoria 
Stadium, the allocation of facilities and the programme of use 
prepared for the Bayside Comprehensive School is reasonable in 
that all boys have the opportunity to do physical education 
each week within the complex. 

There are, however, minor difficulties being experienced by the 
school at the present time in relation to access to the site 
itself, the use of certain facilities within the complex and 
the extent to which an alternative programme of the use has to 
be prepared following disruption to the normal daily ma±ntenance 
routine which occurred on the occasion of the industrial dispute 
on May Day. These minor difficulties are currently being 
examined in consultation with all concerned. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO. 95 of 1979 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

I thank the Honourable Member for the answer. Could he say 
whether the difficulties particularly of access, have arisen 
of late or have they been there over a long period of time? 

HON MAJOR F J DELLIPIANI: 

I am not in a position to say when it arose. I am aware that 
it has to do with the nearest access to the school and now they 
have to use access which is further away from the school but 
before the Honourable Leader of the Opposition asked the ques—
tion, the matter was being looked into. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Does the Honourable and Gallant Member mean that meetings had 
been held? 

HON MAJOR F J DELLIPIANI: 

Meetings were being arranged,but due to the programme for the 
visit of HRH Princess Alexandra,where most of us were involved, 
we didn't have time to get down to it, but this is being done 
now. 
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HON M XIBERRAS: 

Could the Minister confirm that cancellations often affect 
the schoolboys, more often, in fact, than cancellations affect 
the adult use of the Stadium. Can he confirm this? 

HON MAJOR F J DELLIPIANI: 

I cannot confirm it but I imagine it probably does happen 
because most of the maintenance is done during the daytime. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

I notice, Mr Speaker, that the Minister responsible for Sport 
has shown some disagreement with that answer of the Honourable 
Member responsible for Education. My information certainly 
would accord with what I interpreted to be the information or 
the feelings of the Minister for Sport. Could he, in fact, 
check and let Honourable Members on this side know whether 
what I am stating is .the case? 

HON MAJOR F J DELLIPIANI: 

You are stating that most of the cancellations affect children 
only and not the adults. I will check that. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, would the Honourable Member also bear in mind whilst 
these discussions are going on, that a case was made for the 
Victoria Stadium in 1969 by the then Government in conjunction 
with the use of the schools, in other words, that the schools 
would profit from having the Victoria Stadium there, and will 
he not agree that therefore they have some moral claim to full 
use of those facilities. 

HON MAJOR F J DELLIPIANI: 

I will pass my comments to the appropriate committee, 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, may I ask how often it is that boys in the Compre-
hensive School have to use Eastern Beach as a physical education 
facility rather than the Stadium because they cannot use the 
Stadium. I think one sees quite often boys from the Comprehen-
sive School having to go to Eastern Beach because there are no 
other facilities for physical education classes. 

HON MAJOR F J DELLIPIANI: 

Mr Speaker, I have more detailed information as to the use of 
the Boys Comprehensive. The indoor area is used on Monday 
afternoon, Tuesday afternoon and Thursday afternoon, Friday 
morning and Friday afternoon and on Saturday morning. The 
outside area is used on Tuesday in the afternoon and Wednesday 
in the afternoon. 
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HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, that is not a reply to my question. My question 
was how often do the boys have to make use of Eastern Beach 
because there are no other physical education facilities 
available. 

HON MAJOR F J DELLIPIANI: 

I would require notice of that question. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, I would have thought that that was a relevant 
supplementary to the original question. 

HON A J CANEPA: 

And how often they use the Boulevard. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

The Hon the Minister for Labour seems to want to answer 
everybody else's questions. 

HON A J CANEPA: 

Rubbish. Do you think we are walking encyclopaedias. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

I think it is the responsibility of the Minister for Education 
to answer the question if not now in due course. 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

We shall also try to get the time they go to the cinema and 
all that. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Could I ask the Minister for Education whether in the days 
that he has outlined when the students of the Comprehensive 
School are supposed to use the Stadium whether they are also 
allowed to use the showers of the Stadium? 

HON MAJOR F J DELLIPIANI: 

If they use the indoor sports facilities, yes, but not for the 
outdoor ones. They go back to school where there are showers. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Could I ask the Honourable Member why? 

HON MAJOR F J DELLIPIANI: 

Because there are showers in the school. 



HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, would the Honourable Member not agree that it is 
difficult to understand why when they use the indoor facilities 
they are allowed to use the showers but when they use the out- 
door facilities they are not allowed to use the showers. 

HON MAJOR ,F J DELLIPIANI: 

Because for the outdoor activities the showers are located on 
the opposite side of the main building and it would require 
full time staff to look after the showers and cleaning if it is 
going to be used during the daytime. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

It is because of the cleaning, I suppose. 

HON MAJOR F J DELLIPIANI: 

Cleaning and supervision. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

But supervision is done by the teachers, surely? 

HON MAJOR F J DELLIPIANI: 

It Is because of the cleaning and general supervision. They 
have showers in the school. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Is the Honourable Member aware that the showers at the school 
are very limited - I have used them - and that it would be 
good for the boys to be able to use the other showers when they 
are doing outdoor work there. Would the Honourable Member 
enquire of the Honourable Member sitting next to him, the 
Minister for Sport, whether this is a possibility? 

HON MAJOR F J DELLIPIANI: 
i 

Mr Speaker, I did indicate/  may answer that there were certain 
facilities within the complex and that one of the matters 
that was being looked into was the question of the showers 
and other things; anything that has caused friction between 
the Stadium management and the Department of Education. 

( 
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Eal.....2LsS__1979 ORAL 

The Hon M Xiberras  

Does Government agree that it is invidious that some 
scholarship holders should be in receipt of lower maintenance 
grants than others and is Government prepared to remedy the 
situation? 

Answer 

The Hon the Minister for Education 

As far as Gibraltar Government Scholarships are concerned 
the appropriate gross basic maintenance grant applicable to 
all scholarship holders is exactly the same. Under the 
Education Awards Regulations the grants are, however, reduced 
in respect of parental contributions and the net maintenance 
grants applicable will, therefore, vary from student to student. 

Those students, on the other hand, who undertake an initial 
teacher training course or an in-service training course in UK 
are given different maintenance grants in accordance with the 
Technical. Co-operation Scheme operated by the ODA and not by 
Gibraltar Government. There is no provision for parental con-
tributions in this scheme and no expenditure is incurred on 
the part of Gibraltar Government as all teacher training/in-
service education has been financed through technical assis-
tance in recent years. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO. 96 OF 1979 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, could the Minister say which is the higher of the 
two, the Gibraltar Government or the ODA? 

HON MAJOR F J DELLIPIANI: 

Mr Speaker, the ODA. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Can the Honourable Member say by how much? 

HON MAJOR F J DELLIPIANI: 

About £300 a year. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Is there any way in which this position could be rationalised? 
I am sure the Minister will agree it is an invidious position. 
Is it a question of a decision on policy? 
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HON MAJOR F J DELLIPIANI: 

I am not sure what the Honourable Leader of the Opposition is 
trying to get at. Does he want me to increase the grants by 
£300 or to reduce the technical aid by £300 over which I have 
no control. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

I think that the answer should be obvious, to make them the 
same. 

HON MAJOR F J DELLIPTANI: 

To grant £300? I can tell you straight away that I am not 
prepared to do that. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Is the Minister not prepared to do it because it is impossible 
to have ODA funds changed in any way or is it because he is 
lacking money in his Department for this very necessary educa-
tional aid? 

HON MAJOR F J DELLIPIANI: 

What I am saying is that under the present budget I haven't 
got the money to do it. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Does the Minister consider the situation to be invidious then, 
and would he in the future be willing to have a levelling up? 

HON MAJOR F J DELLIPIANI: 

I am not willing to have it now or in the future. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, could the Honourable Member say whether he has had 
representations about this from the people affected? 

HON MAJOR F J DELLIPIANI: 

I have never had anybody on a government scholarship saying 
that they would like the same money being paid to them. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, the other thing is, is he satisfied that taking into 
account the parental contribution, the sums payable to the 
Gibraltar Government scholars are, in fact, what the Department 
feels it ought to be, in other words, that parents generally 
.do make up the sum of money so that the students get the full 
allowance? 
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HON MAJOR F J DELLIPIANI: 

The total contribution by parents towards Gibraltar Scholar-
ships come to around 14359000 a year. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Is there any evidence that parents are hard pressed in 
meeting the required level of maintenance which the Department 
had envisaged beforehand? 

HON MAJOR F J DELLIPIANI: 

I haven't had any complaints about this. 
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No. 97 of 1979 ORAL 

The Hon G T Restano  

Will Government make a statement as to why no repairs appear 
to have been carried out at Nos 197/201 Main Street since one 
of the owners was convicted over five months ago for failing 
to repair or demolish the premises? 

Answer 

The Hon the Attorney-General  

The immediate responsibility for this matter lies with the 
owners but as I indicated in answer to the Hon Member's question 
in.  February the Government has kept the matter under continuing 
surveillance. It has since undertaken further work to minimise 
the danger, and as the owners have not themselves remedied the 
matter the Government is now in the process of taking legal 
action to compel them to do so and to recover from them the 
expenses that have been incurred from public funds to date. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO UESTION NO. 97 OF 1979 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, may I ask, first of all, whether there is still a 
distinction between Nos 197 and 199 and 201, Main Street? In 
other words are there two different problems involved? Is it 
that one property 197/199 belongs to one owner and No 201 to 
another and there are two different problems, or are both prob-
lems identical? 

HON ATTORNEY -GENERAL: 

Mr Speaker, I understand the position to be that they are being 
dealt with as a single problem. It is the site on the corner 
at Cannon Lane and Main Street. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

That was not quite my question, Mr Speaker. I am asking whether 
they are being treated differently, if they belong to different 
owners. 

MR SPEAKER: 

I think the answer has been that it is being treated as one 
property and one Problem. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker; in December, 1978, there was a distinction made by 
the Government that 197 and 199 was one property and that 201 
was another and in fact 197.to 199 had been fenced off at the 
time since July, 1976, and 201 which is the corner of Cannon 
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Lane, had fallen round about Christmas Eve. Therefore I would 
like to know whether there is any distinction at all or whether 
both have been taken together. 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

Mr Speaker, perhaps I can clarify the matter and come back to 
the Honourable Member but as far as I am concerned, and my 
Chambers are taking action on it, there was'a problem with the 
corner building and as far as we are concerned the owners have 
a duty to rectify that public danger. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker,"the problem lies in both properties, apparently. 
In No. 201, Main Street, I think the ceiling collapsed round 
about December, 1978. I think, perhaps, one can identify 
Nos. 197/199 better by using the name of the shop that used 
to be there "Taj Mahal". That area has been fenced off for 
nearly three years. If we can take that particular property 
first and then perhaps go on to the other. That one, Nos. 197/ 
199, which is the Taj Mahal shop, that has been fenced off for 
three years now next month. Can the Honourable and Learned the 
Attorney-General say for which building the landlord has been 
convicted and fined. Was it Nos. 197/199, is it No. 201, or 
is it the same landlord in both cases? 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

Mr Speaker, I regret I cannot answer that question at the moment 
but as far as I am concerned the problems are directly there 
upon the ground. I think it is clear that they apply to both 
buildings because I know that there are cracks in the wall on 
the North end of the Main Street and there are also problems 
going up Cannon Lane. But to answer the Honourable Member's 
specific question as to who was convicted in January of this 
year, I think you were referring to, I will have to check and 
come back. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

I would like to pursue this one a little bit further, if I may, 
Mr Speaker. Therefore we do not know whether it was the land-
lord of 197-199 or 201, Main Street, who was convicted - I can 
refer to the Honourable Member's reply on 2 February - he is 
saying now that he doesn't know which of the two landlords was 
convicted. • 

MR SPEAKER: 

What is the question? 

HON G T RESTANO: 

I find it extraordinary, Mr Speaker, that the Honourable and 
Learned Attorney-General should not know which of the two land-
lords was taken to court. 
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MR SPhAKER: 

He does not and it is as simple as that. He has said that he 
will find oute 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, does anybody else in the Government know? Presuma-
bly, it was the Government who took the landlord to Court. 
Anyway, if the government doesn't know may I ask, Mr Speaker, 
since part of that property Nos. 197-199, has been fenced off 
for nearly three years, does the Government have any recourse 
to take over the property because after all it is obstructing 
the public highway in Main Street? Does the Government not 
have any powers to take over the property, if it needs to be 
repaired or demolished and the landlord . . . . 

MR SPEAKER: 

Order. Let us have a question. What are you seeking? 

HON G T RESTANO: 

I am asking that if the landlord having been taken to court 
is in no position or is not willing to repair or to demolish 
the property, does the Government have no authority to take over 
that property, demolish or repair and, possibly, put it up for 
sale? 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

Mr Speaker, the answer to that question is, yes, where an Order 
for repair and demolition has been made against the property 
owner, the Government may, if that Order is not complied with, 
repair or demolish and recover the cost of doing so. But the 
Government may also take other action to force the owner him-
self, who is the person after all who is primarily responsible 
for maintaining his property, to carry out his public obligat-
ions and that is what the Government proposes to do. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

I can accept that, Mr Speaker, as far as the premises at No. 201 
Main Street, are concerned because, in fact, the premises at 
No. 201, Main Street, which is in corner with Cannon Lane, are 
the premises which had trouble at the end of last year, but the 
other property between.Nos. 197-199, Main Street, has been 
fenced off for nearly three years. Why has the Government not 
taken action there? 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

Mr Speaker, I would like to make one other point clear. I am 
not able to answer precisely, and the only reason I don't is 
that I want to be quite sure that I am right, who is the owner 
against whom court action has been taken but as far as I am 
concerned there is a problem on the Cannon Lane/Main Street 
corner. It involves the properties that come around there and 
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the action I contemplate will be action in respect of every 
property which is a public danger. When I say all the proper-
ties, perhaps I should be more specific. All the properties 
which you have mentioned which constitute a public danger, they 
are the properties which I am contemplating taking action against, 
in fact, I am taking action. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, I think this is a matter of public interest. 
Certain Hon Members opposite may not consider it to be such but 
I think it is. The landlord was apparently taken to Court by 
the Government in February, I think it was, and he was convic-
ted. and he was fined and for five months nothing seems to have 
happened. _Presumably he was fined and perhaps the Honourable 
and Learned the Attorney-General can confirm whether he was 
ordered either to repair or demolish. This has not been done 
and I don't know in respect of which property of the two but 
in any case one of the properties has been in the same state 
and represents a danger to the general public. 

MR SPEAKER: 

We have had all that for the last quarter of an hour. What 
are you asking now? 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, what I am asking is, when will Government take 
any action in this case? 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

Mr Speaker, it is not correct to say that Government has not 
taken action since the last question put by the Honourable 
Member. The Government has, in fact, as I said at the outset, 
taken some action to further minimise the danger. I also under-
stand that the Public Works Department has done an assessment 
and tne Government is now taking further action and I can say 
that that action has been initiated to ensure that the owner 
carries out his public obligations. As to why it hasn't 
happened before now, I am sorry I cannot comment. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, can I ask what action, in fact, has been initiated? 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: .  

Mr Speaker, I am taking proceedings against him to make sure 
that he carries out his obligations. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

May I then ask again, Mr Speaker, against which of the two 
landlords has action been taken? 
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HON MAJOR R J PELIZA: 

Why has it taken so long to get to this stage? 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

Mr Speaker, all I can say is that since the last time that 
this matter was raised in the House it has just taken some 
time, it is a serious matter, I am the first person to acknow-
ledge that, but action has been taken. 

HON MAJOR R J PELIZA: 

Could the Attorney-General kindly provide the reason why it 
has taken so 1ong2 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

In the past, you mean? 

HON MAJOR R J PELIZA: 

Yes. 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

I. shall give him the information. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Would the Honourable and Learned Member also be prepared to 
give me the information as to which of the two landlords has 
been taken to court, whether it is the same landlord or 
whether they are different landlords? 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

Certainly, Mr Speaker. May I add that I can give this assu-
rance immediately, that action has been taken against whoever 
it needs to be taken against. As to who that is I will find 
out and I will convey it to him. 

MR SPEAKER: 

Next question. 
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Statement by Hon Attorney-General on Question No. 97 of 
1979 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERA14.. 

Mr Speaker, by your leave, if I could refer back to Question 
No. 97. The Hon G- T Restano asked me to clarify who owned 
what properties in the Main Street/Cannon Lane corner. If 
the Hon Member will envisage the corner and the square upon 
the corner it falls into two parts. Immediately on the 
corner itself is No. 201 which is owned by one man. Starting 
in Cannon Lane and going in an L are premises 197/199 Main 
Street and also 5 Cannon Lane. The legal title to those 
premises is heldin.tYename of that same man plus another man 4 
who are Trustees for an Estate. The action which has been 
taken to date has been taken in respect of both properties. 

If I could come to the second part of the information I 
would like to give the House. Sir, I think I did not do 
the Department of Health and in particular the Chief 
Public Health Inspector full justice before when I said 
that I did not know what action had been taken over the 
last three years. In fact, I should have said that he 
has, I consider, acted diligently in watching what has 

:happened, identifying what has been wrong, taking autaa---
summonses and taking some enforcement measures as well 
as taking steps to ensure that immediate safety pre-
cautions are put into effect and the matter now rests 
withmyChairThersand.as I said before we are ourselves 
taking action. 

4 

1 
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No. 98 of 1979 ORAL 

The Hon G T Restano  

In view of the fact that in his report to the Gibraltar 
Society for Handicapped Children, Dr Hugh Jolly, the 
Physician 1/C Dept of Paediatrics at the Charing Cross 
Hospital in London spoke of the need for a Paediatrician as 
a permanent member of the staff here, would the Minister for 
Medical and Health Services reconsider his decision not to 
employ a full time Paediatrician? 

Answer  

The Hon the Minister for Medical and Health Services 

As the Hon Member rightly states, Professor Jolly was not an 
adviser to the Government of Gibraltar. We sought the advice 
of the King's College Paediatric Research Unit which, as stated 
in my last reply on this subject was that, at this stage, 
visits by paediatric consultants at regular intervals would 
suffice. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO UESTION NO. 98 OF 1979  

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, does the Minister say that he will not reconsider 
his decision? 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

That is exactly what I am saying. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, the Minister has therefore taken the decision to 
accept the report of one eminent paediatrician as opposed to 
the report or the opinion of another eminent paediatrician. 
They are both equally eminent and I think the Minister should 
give a reason why the Government has taken, or he has taken, 
the decision to accept the recommendation of one of them 
rather than the other one. 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

In the fii.st place, where these are too many eminences one is 
as goo.d as the other. Which one do you chose? That is the 
first answer. The second one is that I am not seeking the 
advice of one paediatrician consultant as against the other, 
I .am putting the weight of one paediatrician consultant against 
the whole weight of the Paediatric Reasearch Unit of King's 
College, London. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, I would suggest to the Minister that he is putting 
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all the weight on Professor Stroud of King's College and 
ignoring the advice of Professor Jolly who is the paediatri-
cian at Charing Cross Hospital in London. Is there any reason 
why the Government should follow the advice of one and not the 
other? 

MR SPEAKER: 

We must draw the line somewhere. The Government carry the 
responsibility of their decisions and they have said why they 
have taken that decision. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

May I ask why having in Gibraltar two different advisers, 
why the advice of one has been taken and not the other? 

HON A P MCNTEGRIFFO: 

Because I consider that the people who have sought advice have 
given very good reasons that in the catchment area of the 
children of Gibraltar it would be futile to have a full time 
paediatrician doing practically nothing. You need 100,000 
children to have one paediatrician. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Can I ask the Minister responsible whether these demarkations 
are, in. fact, the ones that he applies normally in other areas 
of the hospital and medical services. 

BON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

Can he repeat that question, please. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, I am asking the Minister whether these general 
definitions or general criteria to which he has referred, the 
100,000 catchment area, are the ones that are applied in other 
areas of medicine in Gibraltar or is it not a fact that we have 
tended, in fact, to draw up our own criteria in these matters? 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

Oh, no, specially where visiting Consultants are involved and 
in specialisation we very much follow the basic lines of the UK. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, who is the visiting paediatrician? 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

The King's College Paediatric Research Unit jointly with Guys 
Hospital, they provide all the paediatricians that are coming 
to Gibraltar and they have suggested that by sending paediatri-
cians of this speciality and lecturing to doctors we can have 
an excellent service in Gibraltar. I think you will notice 
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that I have ended my reply by saying "...at this stage visits 
by paediatric consultants at regular intervals would suffice". 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, when the Minister says that the catchment area for 
children is too small in Gibraltar, does he agree with his own 
report for 1977, at least the report of his department, that in 
fact the catchment area is one quarter of the whole of the total 
population of Gibraltar. According to the Report of his Depart-
ment there are 7,38/4  children in Gibraltar, and this is one 
quarter of the population. Based on that would he still say 
that the catchment area for children and that therefore a 
paediatrician who is a specialist in children . 

MR SPEAKER: 

I must warn Members that they are making statements and not 
asking questions. 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

I do not consider whether 10,000 or 6,000 is a good or a bad 
or a small or a large catchment area. This is the advice 
given by experts of great eminence, as eminent as Professor 
Jolly. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

That is not the point at all, Mr Speaker. On the one hand we 
have . . . 

MR SPEAKER: 

Order. We must have questions and nothing else. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, basically, I am asking that there should be a full 
time paediatrician in Gibraltar and that is supported by the 
paediatrician in charge of Charing Cross Hospital in London. 

MR SPEAKER: 

Order. You have been given an answer. The answer is no and 
the reason is because they have received different advice. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

That is precisely why, Mr Speaker, I am asking the Minister 
to reconsider. There are two eminent opinions and I am asking 
the Minister to reconsider. 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

I cannot reconsider something which has been given to me and 
which I think is the right advice and in the interest of the 
people of Gibraltar. They say that a full time paediatrician 
in Gibraltar would go stale and out of touch. 



HON M XIBERRAS: 

I think my Honourable Friend has a very valid point. Is there 
any circumstance involving any particular consultant where the 
catchment area in Gibraltar is large enough to warrant a full 
time consultant? 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

Gynaecology is one area where perhaps you wouldn't have a full 
time Gynaecologist at all but we have one. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

On what does the Honourable Member base, in fact, that there 
should be a full time Gynaecologist is it on numbers? 

MR SPEAKER: 

Order. I cannot allow that question. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

May I put it this way. The Government as we all know is there 
to govern and to provide a paediatrician or not to provide a 
paediatrician as it thinks fit but we would like in this House 
to have a reasoned exposition of the Government's policy and 
what we are asking is, in fact, what is the argument which the 
Minister has put his trust in. Is it simply a question of 
catchment area and if it is a question of catchment area 

MR SPEAIER: 

I think the answer has been given very clearly. They have 
sought advice and on the advice they have received they have 
come to a conclusion. Whether they are right or wrong is 
another matter. Next question. 
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No. 99 of 1979 ORAL 

The Hon G T Restano  

Has Government now been able to recruit a full time Dental 
Surgeon? 

Answer 

The Hon the Attorney-General 

The post has been advertised. The response is under considera-
tion and it is hoped to make an early appointment. 

SUPPLETIENTA=Tsags12122s.r,  12/2 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, when was it advertised? 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

I am sorry, Mr Speaker, but I do not know when. The post was 
advertised both locally and abroad, there has been a response 
and that is under consideration. 

HON M X1BERRAS: 

Surely the Honourable and Learned Member or the Minister for 
Medical and Health Services can tell this House, arising from 
the original question, when the post was advertised. 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

Mr Speaker, I answered that I think, very clearly. I said 
that I cannot say when it was advertised. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, can I ask when it is expected that the decision to 
appoint or not appoint somebody will be reached? 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL : 

Mr Speaker, it is now a matter which is being considered by 
the Public Service Commission and 1 do not doubt that they 
will deal with it expediously end when they have made a 
decision it will be announced. 

MR SPEAKER: 

Next question. 
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No. 100 of 1979 ORAL 

The Hon G TRestano 

Will Government state what is the current position with regard 
to the possible future structural merger of St Bernards and 
the Naval Hospital? 

Answer 

The Hon the Minister for Medical  and Health Services 

Following discussion with Surgeon Vice Admiral Sir John Rawlins, 
Medical Director General, Royal Navy, during his recent visit 
to Gibraltar, and in the context of the statement I made in the 
House, on 7 February 1978, for the present we are proceeding 
with what I then described as a "merger of minds" on a voluntary 
basis. A structural merger is therefore not foreseeable in the 

ID next few years. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION  NO. 100 OF 1979 

HON G T RESTANO: 

May I know, Mr Speaker, why that is? 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

I would refer the Honourable Member to the statement I made in 
the House on the 7th of February, 1978. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, that doesn't answer my question. What are the 
reasons why no structural merger can be made? 

MR SPEAKER: 

I think the answer is implied. Read the statement and you will 
find it there. I do not know whether it is or not, I am not 
saying it is. 

D HON G T RESTANO: 

In that statement the Minister said that there should be a form 
of human merger before'a structural merger but why after a year 
and a half nearly, is there no progress in this matter? 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

I would refer the Honourable Member to the statement I made on 
the 7th of February 1978. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

I am saying, Mr Speaker;  that the statement referred to a 
human merger and a human understanding, I think were the words 
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the Honourable Minister used, why is' it that a year and a half 
later no progress has been made. 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

I would once again refer the Honourable Member to my statement. 
In the statement there is even a date. 

HON G T RESTANO: 4 

Can. I therefore get confirmation that the Minister is un-
willing to let this side of the House have the information 
that is required. 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

No, Sir, all the information I have s  I have given to the House. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker s  is the position then that there has been no pro-
gress since the Minister made the statement? 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

I refer the Honourable Member to the statement I made on the 
7th February 1978. 

MR SPEAKER: 

Next question. 
4 

1 
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No. 101 o 721  1 

The Hon G T Restano  

When does the Minister for Medical and Health Services expect 
that the Lewis Stagnetto Ward will be used for the purpose 
for which it was built; namely, as a Geriatric Ward? 

ANSWER 

The Hon the Minister for Medical and Health Services 

It was intended that, of the first two wards which were 
closed owing to shortage of staff, the Stagnetto Ward should 
have been the first to be opened in late May or early June. 
However, owing to other circumstances, it was decided to open 
the Childrens Ward first. 

SUPPLEMEi~TARY iO ,UESTION NO. 101. OF 1979 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, could we know what these other circumstances_ 
wee? 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

Yes, you are entitled to know and I will be quite honest about 
it. In the first place there was the annual desinfestation of 
the wards and we thought it would be better to use this parti-
cular ward for decanting and also because we still haven't got 
enough staff and the staff needed to open the Stagnetto Ward 
would be more than the staff we had available. Another reason 
why it could not have been opened is because the drug trolley 
which was bought especially for that particular ward was taken 
somewhere else because they were short and it is only now that 
I have been told that we need a trolley for food and a trolley 
for drugs and these have been ordered. We cannot open that 
ward unless we can obtain 14 more staff. We are doing our 
best. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, if 14 more staff are required before this ward can 
be put to the use that it should have been put to and in fact 
to the use that the Government and the Minister accepted from 
the Chamber of Commerce a certain amount of money for the 
geriatric beds which were to commemorate the late Lewis 
Stagnetto, how is it that the Government didn't make any 
plans beforehand? Is this the only ward that is affected 
by the lack of staff? • 
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HON A P MONTEGRIFFO:. 

The Honourable Member does not seem to have a very good 
memory. We had staff inspection last year and they recom-
mended that before that ward could be opened we needed X 
number of staff more and we have been trying to recruit and 
we advertise every six or seven weeks,but we just cannot 
recruit the required number. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, this ward is for the elderly people and surely 
the Government should have known when the Chamber of Commerce 
asked the Minister what they would like because the Chamber 
of Commerce had a certain amount of money available, surely 
the Government should have been open in the same way as the 
Minister is being open at the moment. Surely he should have 
been open and sajd: "I would like geriatric beds but I cannot 
give you any guarantee as to when they will be used." 

MP SPEAKER: 

What are you asking? 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Is this the only ward which is affected by the lack of staff? 4 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

Unless we close one of the other wards and open the Stagnetto 
Ward and then you will be complaining as to when am I going to 
open the Victoria Ward or Napier Ward. It is just a question 4 
of manpower. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

My question, Mr Speaker, is whether this is the only ward that 
is affected? 4 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

The only one at the moment. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

The only people who ane affected are the elderly citizens. 
Is that correct? 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 
4 

The only people who are affected are really the nursing staff 
who are coping with the geriatrics in the general wards. 

HON G T RESTANO: 
The patients, surely,are the ones who are being affected most? 
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HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

No, the nurses. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

How long has this thing been going on for? 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

If we take into account that when we decided to convert that 
into a geriatric ward we found that the partitions were made 
of cardboard and therefore,we had to re-wire, we had to instal 
different equipment, we had to do away with many of the parti-
tions that were no good because it was meant for a different 
purpose, I am not suggesting they were not properly built, 
that took about a year and it has been going on now, I believe, 
for two and a half years. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, could the Minister confirm that there was no 
agreement by the Government when it received this equipment 
from the donors to open up the ward at least as early as 
possible. Was there such agreement? 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

Yes, but before staff inspection, both the Unions and manage-
ment were prepared to open that ward with the staff we had. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Is the Minister considering returning the money to its ori-
ginal donors because it cannot fulfil the purpose of the 
exercise? 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

I think the Chamber of Commerce are not as mean as all that. 

MR SPEAKER. 

Next question. 



25 6 79 
No. 102 of 1979 ORAL 

The Hon G T Restano 

What is the latest position with regard to the streamlining 
of the system at the Health Centre? 

Answer  

The Hon the Minister for Medical and Health Services 

Following our request to the ODA last December for an experienced 
man to be sent to Gibraltar with the object of looking at prob-
lems of infrastructure at the Health Centre, we were informed 
last March that they had nobody readily available nor would 
they have anyone for many months to come. In the course of a 
telephone conversation with the relevant officer it was sug-
gested that we should perhaps examine the matter again locally. 
I proceeded to prepare a paper containing suggestions for 
discussion with doctors of the GPMS last April but, because of 
the budget preparations and subsequent debate in the House, as 
well as leave problems in the Medical Department, it was not 
possible to initiate further discussions until recently and it 
is too early as yet to foresee the outcome. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO. 102  OF 1979 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Therefore, Mr Speaker, the great hopes that the Minister had 
of getting 0DM help was not forthcoming, is that correct? 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

In fairness to them, no, they said that they didn't have any-
body in the foreseeable future and that it would take months 
before they could recruit one. 

HON G T RESTANO: 
was 

In fact the answer/that the Government should set its own house 
in order. 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

After prompting from me we agreed to have another local try. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, I would refer to question No. 267 which I raised,  
last December when the Minister said that he was going to ask 
0DM for assistance in streamlining the Health Centre, and I 
asked him whether the Government was incapable of putting 
its own house in order and in fact his answer was yes, sir, 
that it was incapable and I am glad to see, Mr Speaker, that 
the ODM think the same way. 
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HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, did the Government have any offer from any local 
or locally recruited doctor to carry out certain changes which 
would have benefitted the Health Centre? 

HON A P MOD EGRIFFO: 

Yes, Sir, except that that doctor formed part of the team of 
doctors who on a unanimous consensus put proposals to the 
Government that the Government could not accept and then five 
or six weeks before he was going to leave he put some of the 
proposals that I was proposing to them and they were rejecting 
and it came.at a time when he was just leaving and conditional 
to his being appointed to a certain post which we were not pre—
pared to do. 

HON M XIBERRASe 

Mr Speaker, is the Honourable Member aware that on the 26th 
February, 1979, not six or seven weeks before the doctor left, 
he stated quite clearly what changes he would like to have 
seen and he made a request to be named adviser in general 
practice without any increase in his salary. 

HON A P MONTEGRIFYO: 

No, Sir, if you read the letter carefully you will see that he 
was asking . 

MP. SPEAKER: 

We are not going into details as to what someone was prepared 
to do. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, the reason why I ask is that Government, in fact, 
has somebody who has had previous experience of doing this 
elsewhere, available locally and should not the Minister in 
retrospect consider that he might have given this man an 
opportunity of carrying out these changes in view of the fact 
that ODA was not willing to come forward with expertise. 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

Sir, the Honourable the Leader of the Opposition has got the 
habit of making erroneous statements. This gentleman was 
leaving Gibraltar in May, not in June, and we offered him to 
stay after his resignation and also to remain till June if he 
wished but it is very odd that a man who together with the other 
doctors was making proposals which were contrary to what the 
Government was prepared to accept, should come five or six 
weeks before the date of termination of his appointment with 
proposals that he was not putting forward during the months of 
negotiations which were most frustrating and asking for a job 
which he stated in the letter that of course the money could 
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be saved by the savings that he could make in the Health Centre. 
That takes a lot of believing. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, do I take it now that the Minister'is waiting 
fora reply from ODA before putting into effect the changes 
which might include extravagant prescribing and so forth? 

MR SPEAKER: 

What is the question? 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Is the Minister going to wait until ODA replies? 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

Negotiations have been initiated and have been going on for 
quite a number of months. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Would the Minister bear in mind his past failures in this 
direction, the loss of one doctor, and do something about-
geting some order into the Health Centre? 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

It is not true that I have lost a doctor and the Health Centre 
has been described by the Medical review of general practi-
tioners as "a dream of a Medical Utopia come true". A system 
which they,  zay is hardly found anywhere else in Europe. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, does the Minister not agree with the doctor in-
volved that there is a need for more personal care or more 
personal attention of individual patients? 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 
that 

I agreed so much with thatit have been negotiating with them 
since July or August of last year and in the end it, all amounts 
to pounds, shillings and pence. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, I would like to know whether the Minister is con-
sidering appointing a permanent doctor as an administrator at 
the Health Centre. 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

No, Sir. 

MR SPEAKER: 

Next question. 
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25 6 79 

ORAL 
'No. 103 of 1979  

The Hon G T Restano  

Will Government state the length of time that a patient 
waited during the long weekend of 5/7th May between Hospital 
admission for a fractured hip and the operation, and will 
Government give the average time waited for in equivalent 
cases during any week-day over the last two years? 

ANSWER 

The Hon the Minister for Medical and Health Services 

The length of time the patient waited for a hip operation 
during the long weekend of 5/7th May 1979 was 90 hours. It is 
not fair to compare holiday periods with normal working days 
nor is it possible, without very exhaustive research, if at 
all, to say how long a hip patient waits before being operated 
upon during a normal working day. As a general rule, urgent 
surgical operations are carried out immediately. When holi-
days occur, non-urgent operations are carried out after the 
holiday. During normal working days, the period of waiting 
depends on many factors, ie whether the case is an emergency, 
the extent of the workload and whether the orthopaedic surgeon 
is operating on that particular day. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO. 103 OF 1979 

HON G T.. RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, am I to take it that somebody that has the mis-
fortune to break a hip during a week day is rather more for-
tunate in having a quicker operation than somebody who has the 
misfortune of breaking a hip during a week-end? 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

It happens in every hospital. The other day there was another 
hip case whilst we were investigating this case and it took 
two days before they decided to operate on the lady. They 
thought it was better to wait two days as there was no parti-
cular hurry but I accept that if this lady had gone into hos-
pital during a week day instead of 90 hours it might have 
taken 72. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, I think the question is still unanswered. I have 
asked what is the average time waited for in equivalent cases 
during any weekday over the last two years. I don't think I 
have had a reply to that. 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

I cannot give an answer to that. It is impossible unless you 
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give me names of patients with hip fractures and then I can 
go to the files. In the operating list in the theatre we 
do not have the name of the patient. I have been trying to 
tell you the general picture that emerges of the daily running 
of the operating theatre. It takes one or two days for any-
body brought in with a non-urgent operation and if it is on 
a Monday and it is a bone operation,the surgeon on duty will 
probably leave it for the orthopaedic surgeon to operate on the 
Wednesday. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, perhaps the Minister would like to say why it was 
that in fact this particular patient on this long weekend 
waited for more hours than is normally the case. 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

Because the surgeon on duty decided that it was in the interest 
of the patient who was an elderly person, to wait a little 
longer to settle down before undertaking any pinning or any 
operation required to be done. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

This is, I take it, unusual since the normal time waited is 
72 hours and in this case it was 90 hours. 

112 SPEAKER: 

No, I am not going to allow questions as to whether the Doctor 
was right or wrong in delaying the operation. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

May I ask then, Mr Speaker, whether the doctor who took this 
decision was a doctor employed by the Government? 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

It was a doctor that the Government accepts as part of the 
statement I made on the 7th February, 1978. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Was it a Naval Surgeon or was it a local doctor? 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

It was a Naval Doctor in accordance with the statement I made 
on the 7th February 1978. 

MR SPEAKER: 

Next question. 
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25 6 79 

ORAL 

No.  104 of 1979  

The Hon G T Restano 

Can Government state how often during the past twelve months 
both Surgeons at St Bernard's Hospital have been away from 
Gibraltar at the same time and for what precise periods of 
time and who authorised such absences? 

ANSTER 

The Hon  the Minister for Medical and Health Services 

I must state first of all that, following an agreement reached 
with the Royal Naval Hospital in February 1978, there is always 
a surgeon on duty at St Bernard's Hospital. 

No records are kept of surgeons' absences from Gibraltar when 
they are off duty and it is therefore not possible to give a 
precise answer to the question. Each surgeon's leave entitle-
ment is 6 weeks per annum; half this period is covered by the 
other surgeon at St Bernard's Hospital and the other half by 
the surgeon from the Royal Naval Hospital. Each of the two 
St Bernard's surgeons can therefore only be sway, at the same 
time as their colleague is on leave, on three weekends each 
year, that is to say, a total of 6 occasions for both surgeons. 
In practice, it happens on about 3 or L. occasions each year, 
and, of course, as I have said, it can only happen when the 
surgeon who is not on leave is off duty and the surgeon from 
the Royal Naval Hospital is providing coverage. I am informed 
whenever such an occasion arises. 

I should like to take this opportunity to express my own and 
the Government's appreciation of the dedicated service rendered 
by the surgeons at all times as well as of the cooperation and 
helpfulness of the Royal Naval Hospital. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO. loq_a12z2  
HON G T RESTANO: 

We all share that, Mr Speaker, but may I ask who authorised 
the absence of both locally paid surgeons from Gibraltar at 
the same time? 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

One was on leave and I presume it went to the Deputy Governor 
or the Establishment Officer or whoever it may be. I don't 
grant leave. When they are off duty they inform me. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, I am sorry but I cannot just accept that presumption 
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on the part of the Hon Member. General Order Section 38 says 
quite specifically that no civil servant can be away from the 
Colony overnight without permission, so therefore, I would 
like to know who gave permission for both of them to be away 
at the same time. 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

If you read the full paragraph I think that paragraph says 
that they must inform the head of their department, but it 
does not say who the head of department should in turn inform. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

So, therefore, who in fact gave the authority, Mr Speaker? 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

As far as I am concerned I was informed and I make it a point 
always of telling all Consultants, that they should inform me 
when they are going away from Gibraltar for off-duty period 
because I am conscious that for leave periods it is a matter 
for the Establishment. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Does not the Minister consider that in the case of general 
surgeons if one is away on annual leave the other one should 
at least over the weekend when the other one is away on leave, 
be on-call in Gibraltar and if not does he make himself respon-
sible for the leave being authorised to the other surgeon? 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

I don't even make myself responsible for the death of Manolete. 
Al]. I want to say is that we must thank the Naval Hospital for 
their assistance for the very simple reason that it would have 
been a real tragedy if we had carried on with having a doctor 
when the surgeon is on leave for six weekends off. I think 
this is good for the doctor and good for the patient. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

I am not talking about a doctor, Mr Speaker, being off on the 
weekend, I am saying away from Gibraltar. This happens six 
weeks in the year and during those six weeks I would have 
imagined that whilst the other doctor is away from Gibraltar 
there is a necessity to have a standby. Could I ask the 
Minister whether he will accept that geriatic surgery is not 
the normal practice of Naval Surgeons? 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

Who do you think carry out hip operations in the Naval Hospital? 
The Naval SUrgeons, of course. 
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HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, could I ask the Minister a question and that is, 
is it his view in view of what he has said up to now, that 
in the case of Head of Department the Head of Department 
need not ask, like other mortal civil servants, for per-
mission to leave Gibraltar. Is that the view and if not 
whom should he ask? 

HON A P MONTEGRIFFO: 

I am not responsible for the implementation of any civil 
service or Colonial Regulations. I am not responsible for 
that. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Could, I ask the Government again, Mr Speaker, who in fact 
authorises this or is there no purpose in that general order, 
or does it not apply to the Head of Department who happens to 
be a ,surgeon? 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

Mr Speaker, so far as the establishment side is concerned of 
course all civil servants, including the Head of a department, 
must clear with establishment before they leave Gibraltar. 

HON A J CANEPA: 

More so in the case of Heads of Departments because arrange-
ments have to be made for somebody to act as Head of Depart-
ment. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Would the government make it a point of checking as to whether 
there was in fact permission sought on this occasion, bearing 
in mind that apparently the hospital is under some stress 
because of shortage of surgeons and this person happens to be 
a head of department and a practising surgeon. Would they 
make enquiries about this? 

HON CHIEF MIIISTER: 

Unless there is any evidence that the normal rules were not 
compiled with, there is nothing to enquire. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, could I then ask whether anybody in the government 
side knows whether in fact permission was sought or not and if 
no one knows would the Chief Minister not think it reasonable 
that an enquiry should be made about this. Could I have a 
reply to my question please? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

No, I am not going to give any reply, I have taken note of the 
remark. 



HON M XIBERRAS: 

Well, Mr Speaker, it is a civil service matter and I can 
understand that the Chief Minister is not in a position 
even to make an enquiry but the government of Gibraltar 
should enquire into this. 

MR SPEAKER: 

Next question. 

4 
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No.  105 of 19/2 OPAL 

The Hon M Xiberras  

Does Government have any intention of constructing or 
assisting in the contruction of a public swimming pool? 

ANSWER 

The Hon the Minister  for Housing  and Sport  

As a result of Question 211 of 1978, I have already stated in 
this House that this Government and myself in particular very 
much favour the construction of a public swimming pool but 
that there are priorities within Government and a swimming 
Pool would therefore have to wait its turn. In so far as 
assisting in the construction of a swimming pool, Government 
has to consider the total cost involved and possible sites. 
It would not be possible to assist any project which would 
not meet the needs of the community as a whole. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION  NO. 105 OF_ 197 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Is the Minister saying that he no longer is favourably dis-
posed or even disposed to look at the proposals made by GASA 
in respect of limited facilities with some general use by 
the public of a smaller than olympic size swimming pool? 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

Mr Speaker, Sir, in their press release of the 21st May, 1979, 
GASA states that a six lane 25 metre pre-fabricated pool 
complete with a water purification and heating plant and 
guaranteed for 25 years, could be supplied by a reputable 
firm from the United Kingdom for less than £11,000. They 
do not however, give details of the cost of installation, 
site preparation, covering, provision of services and 
changing and shower facilities, etc, etc. Mr Speaker, I 
could for the information of the Honourable the Leader of 
the Opposition, say that looking at this particular proposal 
of GASA way back during the visit of Mrs Judith Hart, the 
total cost of this particular type of pool, but instead. of 
25 metres 333rd metres which would be more consistent with 
competitive swimming, the total cost of that, Sir, was in the 
region of £50,000 and'not £11,000. This was put to my 
colleagues and, of course, even to ODA and it was considered, 
that a pre-fabricated pool with a guarantee of 25 years 
duration was not worth going into for that particular period. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, is the position then that the Minister having set 
aside the possibility of a smaller swimming pool when Members 
on this side of the House were urging him to accept to help 
in this, having put before the people of Gibraltar the 
possibility of £lm on this big swimming pool now says that 

D 
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nothineis possible in the foreseeable future as regards a 
swimming pool. Is that the position of the Ministers  the 
Minister who had such an interest in swimming? 4 

HON H J,ZAMMITT: 

Mr Speaker, I have a great interest in swimming and I do 
not recall ever having said that we were going to have Lim 
swimming pool in Gibraltar. 

MR SPEAKER: 

You are being asked whether you have discarded the idea of 
having a swimming pool. 

4 
HON H ZAMMITT: 

No, Sir, we are not discarding any possibility of a swimming 
pool.. As I said in my general reply it has to take its turn 
in Government priorities.

4 
HON I'd XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, will the swimming pool see the light of day at 
the same time as the Watch Committee in the Police? 

MR SPEAKER: 4 

Next question. 

4 

4 

4 

4 
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.No. 106 of 1979 

The Hon G T Restano 

Will Government consider amplifying and extending parking and 
other facilities at Eastern Beach? 

ANSWER 

The Hon the Attorne -General 

A properly marked parking area has been provided on the old 
Slaughter House site next to the old stables. Only a part 
of this area was available for use last year. 

A sign'is very shortly to be erected at the site of the Old 
Refuse Destructor indicating that this is an official parking 
area and consequently the parking of trailers and lorries 
will be prohibited. Regulations are also shortly to be made 
extending the prohibition to containers which, not being on 
wheels, are at present not covered by the existing legislation. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO.  106 of 1279, 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, therefore the area behind the present car park at 
the south end of Eastern Beach where there are oil drums, 
that is to be cleared? 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

That area, as I understand it, Mr Speaker, is the old refuse 
destructor area which does, I believe, contain drums. When 
the legislation is implemented so that parking control can 
extend to things other than vehicles, then the containers will 
be cleared. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, what about the area south of the north face dis-
tiller which is quite a large site where containers are being 
parked at the moment? Will that be dared too and will both 
those sites be cleared for the present summer season? 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

Mr Speaker, may I ask the Honourable Member to clarify exactly 
where he means. There is the site on the corner which is the 
Old Slaughter house, there is a site going around further 
towards Catalan Bay on the seaward site near the old refuse 
destructor?  I believe. Which is the site the Hon Member is 
referring to? 
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HON G T RESTANO: 

I was referring to the site towards Catalan Bay on the other 
side of the North Face,  distiller where a lot of containers 
are being parked at the moment and which I feel are taking 
up place for possible parking spaces for bathers who are 
using Eastern Beach. 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

Mr Speaker, I have been in Gibraltar less time than my Hon 
Friend has, but I understand that that is in fact the old 
.Refuse Destructor and as I have said, that is being cleared. 

HON G T RESTANO: 4 

The other site, Mr Speaker, for parking which. I am concerned 
about is the site which is behind the Mediterranean Hotel 
which really I feel should be cleared up because it is so 
overgrown with weeds and old rubbish that a lot of parking 
area is being reduced. I wonder whether the Government will 
consider cleaning up that whole area to ensure that more cars 
could fit there. 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

Mr Speaker, I am not sure whether that was a question or a 
statement. Could you clarify it? 

HON G T RESTANO: 

I am asking whether the Government would consider clearing up 
that area which I consider to be overgrown with weeds. The 
area I am referring to is adjacent to the Mediterranean Hotel 
and at the same time adjacent to one of the entrances to the 
North Front area. There is a car park west of Eastern Beach. 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

Mr Speaker, that is not a car park, Sir, it is MOD land made 
available to the users of eastern beach during a particular 
month of the year at the car owner's risk. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Could I ask why it is that it is completely fenced off? Is it 
not the responsibility. of Government to have that area in a 
proper condition? 

MR SPEAKER: 

Order. We do not appear to be sure of the area we are talking 
about. Let us establish whether there is a government property 
which can be used for parking,then take it from there. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, if it has been given to the government for the 
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people of Eastern Beach is it not the responsibility of the 
Government? 

THE HON H J ZAMMITT: 

It has not been given, it has been made available for the 
benefit of Eastern Beach users during the summer months. The 
area as far as we know is clean. The weeds will not be there 
for very long once the cars go over them. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Will the Government maximise the use of that particular area 
behind the Mediterranean Hotel? Will they weed the place or 
fix it so that they can get more cars in? 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

It . is „used to the maximum but we cannot mark out the surface 
at all. 

HON M •XIBERRAS: 

Could I ask the Attorney-General what legislation he was 
talking about? 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

Mr Speaker, the legislation I was referring to was the 1973 
Order which regulates parking. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Am I right in saying that the police try to dissuade the 
people who•are mostly occupying that site now, especially 
with containers, but that they were unable to do so because the 
legislation was not there? 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

Mr Speaker, the legislation at the moment does not apply to 
non-vehicles. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

My question, Mr Speaker, is, did the police try non-legislative 
means, in other words, persuasion of the people who apparently 
have mostly stacked their containers there? 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

Mr Speaker, I do not know. 

MR SPEAKER: 

And it is not relevant to this question, in any event. 



HON M X1BERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, may I point out the relevance and that is that this 
particular parking area is being occupied and the Government is 
unable to do anything at all about it. All I was asking was 
whether anything has been done by the Government and I gather 
now, and I am grateful to the Attorney-General for this, that 
persuasion was tried, failed and legislation is being consi-
dered. 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

Mr Speaker, with respect, I did not say that, what I said 
Was that legislation is being considered. I do not know 
whether the police have tried persuasion but I am sure that 
the Police would not exceed their powers. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Could I ask whether legislation is being considered as a 
result of this particular case? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

I would like to answer that question because I take full 
responsibility for that part of it because I realised when 
we were reaching the summer season that those containers 
were a great nuisance. On the other:• hand, we do not see 
any reason why in the winter when there is no demand, they 
could not be parked there but it will not be by legislation 
to be brought to this House, it is done by regulations. It 
was decided by Council of Ministers at least three weeks ago 
that we should have legislation for this purpose. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, part of my original question has not been answered 
and that is "other facilities". I asked about parking and 
other facilities and we have only been talking about parking 
facilities. Does the Government consider• that the changing 
rooms at Eastern Beach are adequate for the number of people 
who use Eastern Beach on weekends? 

HON ATTORNEY-GENERAL: 

I think I would require notice of that question because I 
have taken this to mean parking facilities generally. 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

I think questions must be a little more precise. You cannot 
expect to find out every facility that can be given. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

I think that the basic facilities that users of Eastern Beach 
require are parking and changing and toilet facilities. 
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MR SPEAKER: 

However reasonable the question is, the Government say that 
they need notice. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

May I then ask whether the Government will give thought to 
the changing room facilities and have an answer within the 
next few weeks? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

If the Hon Member will draw attention of the Government to 
any particular service that is not being provided we will 
look at it. 

MR SPEAKER: 

Next question. 



25.6e79 

No. 107 of  197.9 ORAL 
D 

The Hon M Xiberras 

Is there already an allocation list for the new Government 
dwellings at Rosia Dale; will Government undertake not to 
allocate these dwellings until the House has had an 
opportunity to debate, in full knowledge of the facts, the 
principles on which the allocation is to be made? Has the 
Housing Allocation Committee been, or will it be consulted 
on this matter? 

ANSWER 

The Hon the Minister for Housing and Sport  

In answer to a Question by the Honourable and Gallant Major 
Peliza (No 42/79) I stated that Government intends to offer 
Rosia Dale flats for sale to tenants who are able to give 
up vacant postwar accommodation. 

The sale of these flats to tenants who have suitable pre-war 
accommodation or to tenants in private accommodation able to 
return to Government adequate housing which Landlords agree 
to make available for Government tenants is under considera-
tion, as indeed are the conditions of sale etc. 

If the intended sale should not materialise, and subject to 
any urgent unexpected requirement, the allocation would as 
usual be carried out by the Housing Allocation Committee. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO. 107 OF 1979 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, the Minister• is now using the Housing Allocation 
Committee a bit more frequently and I am grateful for the 
undertaking he has given this House to this effect. 

HON H J ZALIMITT: 

I) 

If the Hon Member could mention when I have not used the 
Housing Allocation Committee for post-war housing, I will 
accept it. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

I should know better than to say that the statement of the 
Minister constitutes an undertaking in the House. Mr 
Speaker, I am grateful for the fact that the Minister• has 
said in the House that the Housing Allocation Committee will 
carry out the allocation. Did I understand him correctly 
that the whole method of allocation is under consideration? 

D HON H J ZAMMITT: 

Not the method of allocations, Mr Speaker. 
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HON M XIBERRAS: 

Who would be eligible? 

HON H J ZAMMITT'!' 

Government hopes to be able to sell the flats to those 
tenants who can return housing which. Government can put 
to better use. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

We have, Mr Speaker, an indication from the Minister as to 
how he proposes to do it. Am I right in saying from his 
answer that the matter of who should participate in this 
allocation is still under consideration by himself and his 
colleagues, this is what he has said, it is currently under 
consideration. 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

What is currently under consideration. is the sale of the 
flats to tenants who have suitable pr•e-war accommodation or 
to tenants in private accommodation able to return to 
Government adequate housing which landlords agree to make 
available fur Government tenants. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Only a part of the scheme is under consideration. Would the 
Minister not agree that the House is still not in full know-
ledge of the facts of this allocation, though we see a wel-
come glimmer about the Housing Allocation Committee, and 
would he comply with my request to bring the matter to the 
House when his colleagues and himself have completed their 
consideration of it? 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

I sincerely hope that it happens long before we meet again in 
this House. 

HON M XaBERRAS: 

It need not come to this House, Mr Speaker, could he make it 
available to Hon Members on this side of the House, since we 
have expressed an interest in it? 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

Mr Speaker, I think that today they have started calling 
people in who could be interested in the Rosier Dale develop-
ment. I am convinced that the Hon Leader of the Opposition 
will get the information if not through me, he will get it 
through other methods. 

1 

4 

4 



3. 

p HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, this does not mean that I will read about it 
in the press? 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

Or some other people may tell him, Mr Speaker. He seems to 
have more information about housing than I have. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Do I take it then that the Minister cannot give me the 
information himself? 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 
le 

Of course I will. 
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25.6.79 

No. 108 of 1972 ORAL 

The Hon M Xiberras 

Will Government state how many (a) pre-war Government flats 
(b) post-war Government flats are at present vacant excluding 
those in the Varyl Begg Estate? 

ANSWER  

The Hon the Minister for Housing  and Sport 

I would presume, Sir, that what the Hon Member is seeking 
is the number of flats which are vacant and under re-
habilitation to be allocated when ready. If this is the 
case the answer to the question is:- 

(a) four(L) (b) eight (8) 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO. 108 OF 1979  

HON M XIBERRAS: 

I am talking about vacant flats, whether under rehabilita-
tion or not. 

MR SPEAKER: 

You have been told there are four vacant pre-war Government 
flats. 

HON M XIBEREAS: 

The Minister said that he assumed that I was talking about 
those under rehabilitation. I am talking of those that are 
vacant for any reason. 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

If that is the question the Hon Leader has asked then it is 
these four and these eight plus all those that have been 
decanted in connection with the Modernisation Programme. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

The Minister says there are our and-  eight but could he give 
me an idea of what, in fact, is the total number for one 
reason or another in connection with the Modernisation 
Programme? 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

Mr Speaker, it would have to be a very rough idea and I do 
not want.to be pinned down to this number. We have certainly 
decanted over 100 people in connection with the Modernisation 
Programme. 
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HON M XIBERRAS: 

There is, as the House will recognise, a very wide dis-
crepancy between one figure and the other. Could I ask 
the Minister whether it is not a fact that some of these 
flats have remained vacant for a very considerable period 
of time, let us call six to seven months a considerable 
period of time2  

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

Yes, Mr Speaker, in six to seven months there have been 
houses in connection with the Modernisation Programme that 
have been decanted. What I would like to say in case the 
Hon Leader of the Opposition has not realised it, is that 
these houses that have been decanted in connection with the 
Modernisation Programme have to be decanted with plenty of 
time'in order to survey them properly. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, is it not a fact that some houses are now in a 
fit state to be occupied, but yet they are lying vacant? 
Could the Minister give an indication of what proportion of 
that 100 he told me about these might form? 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

I think the Hon the Leader of the Opposition has been led up 
the garden path on this one. I do not have any houses which 
can be used today, as far as I know, that can be occupied 
unless they are in connection with the Modernisation 
Programme. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Could the Hon Member check because I could give him at least 
one address where the house has been vacant for well over 
seven months. Could the Hon Member, in view of the great 
shortage of houses that there is, please check and perhaps 
he could let Hon Members and the public know how many are in 
fact already fit to be allocated because I think he will 
find that there are more than what he suggests. 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

Mr Speaker, I am caught, quite honestly, by surprise. I am 
not aware. 

MR SPEAIER: 

Next question. 



25.6.79 

No.  109 of 1979 ORAL 

The Hon M Xiberras 

Will Government state how many families have been accommodated 
since February 1979 in Town Range Transit Centres and according 
to what criteria these dwellings have been allocated; and will 
Government publish the allocation list? 

ANSWER  

The Hon. the Minister for Housing and Sport  

Fourteen families have been accommodated at the Town Range 
Transit Centres. These were all social cases. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO OF,STION NO. 109 OF 1979 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, I assume it was the Minister who allocated these 
by ministerial allocation, on the recommendation of the 
Social Advisory Committee. In allocating these what 
criteria was used, was it a question of the time spent on 
the list as applicants, or was it a random choice, or was 
it a decision of the Minister at the particular time? 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

It was not a random pick and it was not my decision, it was 
on the advice of the Housing Advisory Committee, recommended 
by the Family Care Unit and, of course, the criteria used 
was•the order of time they had been on our books. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Perhaps I could bring to the.notice of the Minister people 
who have not been a very long time as socially categorised 
and have obtained accommodation there. 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

In preference to anybody else, Sir en 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

In preference to others who had been recommended. 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

I challenge the Leader of the Opposition to substantiate that. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

I shall make the information available to him. Could I ask 
if any of these fourteen cases have not been socially cat- 
egorised by the Committee? 
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HON H J ZAMFITT: 

No, Sir, all fourteen have been recommended by the Advisory 
Committee. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Will the Government publish the Housing Allocation List? 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

No, Sir. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Why not? 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

Because I do not think the Leader of the Opposition would 4 
like, if he was a social case, to have the information 
published that he was given a house at the Transit Centre 
because he could not get on with his mother, his father 
in-law, his sister or anybody else and I think people are 
entitled to privacy in this particular sphere. 4 
HON M XIBERRAS: 

Could the Hon Member then publish the allocation list in 
other respects? 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

Yes, Sir, but that is another question. 



25.6.79 

No. 110 of 1979 ORAL 

The  Hon P J Isola 

Will Government now make public the lists of allocations in 
respect of the last phase of Varyl Begg Estate to be 
allocated? 

ANSWER  

The Hon the Minister for Housing and_port  

After the percentages for the Medical Category List, flats 
for Government officers under the Quarters Agreement, 
Decanting of Transit Centres, and Decanting of Pensioners, 
had been deducted, the Housing Allocation Committee re-
commended, and Government accepted, the allocations in 
respect of the last phase of the Varyl Begg Estate as 
set out in the list I am circulating to Hon Members. 



25.6.79 

No.  111 of 1979 ORAL 

The Hon M Xiberras 

Will Government make a statement on the decanting of 
tenants in preparation for the Lime Kiln Steps Development 
(Stage 2)? 

ANSWER  

The Hon the Minister for Housing and Sport  

Arrangements for the decanting of tenants in preparation for 
the next stage of the Lime Kiln Steps Development have now 
been completed. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO. 111 OF 1979 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Is there not one family who is outstanding? 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

Yes, there is one family who were not in Gibraltar• but to 
whom we have made an approach through a third party and they 
will be moving to another premises in the vicinity. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

I think it is a Mr Bossano. There was one family, will the 
Minister confirm, which was outstanding when the question 
was put about a week ago. Is the Minister not aware of this? 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

No, I am not aware of that one, Sir. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Would he make an inquiry about this, Mr Speaker, because 
there is one remaining family according to my information. 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

Is the Hon Member referring to this particular decanting of 
phase 2, or the old phase 1 Where we had a problem with a 
family of a name similar to the one he has mentioned, Sir? 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

I understood it was in connection with phase 2. I did not 
know that there was anybody outstanding from phase 1. 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

I think the Leader of the Opposition is mistaken. There was a 
name similar to the one he mentioned but that was in relation 
to phase 1 and this person has been housed elsewhere. 



25.6.79 

No. 112 of 1979 ORAL 

The Hon M Xiberras 

What shopping and transport facilities will be available to 
those families who are to be accommodated at the North Gorge 
Transit Centre? Will Government state for how long it is 
envisaged that these families will have to remain there "In 
Transit"? 

ANSWER  

The Hon the Minister for Housing and Sport  

Families who are accommodated at the North Gorge Transit 
Centre will be expected to make their own transport and 
shopping arrangements, in the same way as all other 
families in Gibraltar do. 

The length of stay will be determined by the pointage value 
of their housing applications when flats are available for 
allocation, unless they are housed there temporarily in 
connection with the Modernisation Programme. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO. 112 OF 1979 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, am I right in saying that the Government has not 
looked at these matters, for instance, has it not looked at 
the question of school transport? 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

Mr Speaker, it depends entirely on the school children 
concerned because if they are of a particular age, I do not 
think St Joseph's School is all that far away. Shops at 
Naval Hospital Road are not very far away and as regards 
transport there are buses going up and down that particular 
road as there are to any other place in Gibraltar. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

But my question was, has the Government considered these 
matters? It seems to me, am I right in saying, from the 
Minister's reply, that no consideration has been given to 
the question of school transport. It seems to me that it 
is quite a long way for people living at North Gorge. 

HON H J ZiMMITT: 

I do not think it is right to say that we have not considered. 
The distance has been a consideration that we have taken into 
account in relation to North Gorge decanting centre. It has 
not yet been decided if we are going to have buses in that 
particular area or elsewhere. 
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HON M XIBERPAS: 

Bearing in mind that that is mostly an area occupied by the 
military, is the Minister not somewhat concerned that these 
families should be somewhat isolated and should he not look 
very carefully into these matters? For instance, shopping 
facilities are quite a way away. Has the Minister looked 
into these matters? 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

Mr Speaker, it would be wrong for me to say that I have 
looked in detail into the question of the frequency of 
buses, there is a bus stop immediately outside North Gorge. 
It would not be right to say that we have looked into this 
in absolute detail. 



25.6.79 

No. 113 of 1272 ORAL 

The Hon M Xiberras  

Will Government confirm that between 1973 and 1978 there have 
been 1654 new Housing applications and 358 withdrawals and do 
these figures reflect the nature of the Housing crisis in 
Government's view? 

D 
ANSWER  

The Hon the Minister for Housing and Sport  

Government can Confirm that there have been 1654 new housing 
applications between 1973 and 1978. Withdrawals for the same 
period are 391. 

There has not been a review of applications since 1970 but it 
is the intention to carry out one later this year, and this 

7.)
could prune the waiting list somewhat. 

Some of the applications are only for transfers/exchange and 
there is more than one application in some households, so it 
would not be true to say that as many flats are needed to 
solve the housing problem if housing problems are ever 
completely solved as there are applications on the vvaiting 
List. 

There are also cases of persons who are "overhoused" and it 
is Government's intention to make better use of the present 
housing stock by attempting to move these persons to smaller 
adequate accommodation. 

That there 'is a housing shortage is only too apparent and 
Government, conscious of this fact, have committed them-
selves to building more flats in connection with the present 
Development Programme and will be looking for other areas to 
build more in the future. 

But it is also important to renovate the existing stock, 
particularly the pre-war sector, and this is the reason 
why Government embarked on a Modernisation Programme, the 
benefits of which will begin to show in the not too distant 
future. 

Government's policy is not only to provide flats but to 
provide adequate flats', with all modern basic conveniences. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO. 113 OF 1979  

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, is the Government not conscious that the situation 
has in fact deteriorated since 1972, that we sre getting extra 
applications and we are getting fewer allocations, is this not 
a fact? 
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HON H J ZAMMITT: 

No, Sir. The Hon Leader of the Opposition is well aware of 
that. The fact that we have more applications is because 
there is an improved standard. We no longer have the 
situation where we have 5/6 people living in one room. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, I am asking about the Government's Abstract of 
Statistics figures, 1654. These figures do show a trend. 
Could the Minister tell us whether this trend is moving 
towards an improvement or to a further deterioration which 
has been experienced since 1972? 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

Mr Speaker, the 1654 new housing applications contained in 
the reply which I agree because of its length can become 
somewhat confusing, is not that we require 1654 new houses 
and I have said in as many words that these are applications 
not for a new house bat merely for an exchange. 

MR SFR:ABM: 

You are being asked whether you feel that there is an 
improvement in the situation or a deterioration. 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

Certainly an improvement in the housing situation, it just 
requires a good reshuffle. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Could I ask whether the Minister draws that conclusion from 
the 358 withdrawals as compared to 1654? How can the Hon 
Member say that there has been an improvement in the housing 
situation if the pointage required fqr a house has risen 
astronomically? 

HON H J ZAMMITT: 

I am not saying that there has been an improvement in the 
housing situation, I am saying that we are heading for an 
improvement in the housing situation. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

This is not what the Minister said, he said the housing 
situation was improving. How soon are we going to see that 
improvement reflected in real facts? 
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HON H J ZAMMITT: 

I think we can begin to see an improvement when the 
Modernisation Programme begins to bear fruit. 

MR SPEAKER: 

We are not going to debate now whether there is or there 
is not an improvement. Next question. 
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25.6.79 

No. 114 of 1979 ORAL 

The Hon M Xiberras 

How many flats has Government allocated since October, 1978? 

ANSWER  

The Hon the  Minister for Housing and  Sport  

Allocations made since October 1978 to date number 178. 
These can be broken up as follows:- 

112 at Varyl Begg, 41 in respect of the Modernisation 
Programme, 25 Social Cases including 14 at Town Range 
Centre. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO Q,UESTION NO. 114 OF 1979 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

How many of these have been done by the Housing Allocation 
Committee? 

HON H J ZA3,MITT: 

'All of them excepting the 25 social cases which have been 
dealt with by the Minister for Housing. 

D 



25.6.79 

No. 115 of 1979 ORAL 
p 

The'Hon Major R J Peliza  

Will Government consider revising the old age pension to 
maintain at least the same relativity with those in the 
United Kingdom which have risen £3.80 to £23.30 for 
single person and £6.10 to £37.30 for a married couple? 

ANSWER 

The Hon the Minister for Labour and Social Security  

As the Hon Member is aware, it is a statutory requirement 
in Gibraltar since 1977 that the Government should review 
the level of old age pension yearly, so that the standard 
pension for a couple will be not less than 50% of average 
weekly earnings of a male industrial employee, as measured 
by the last available employment survey, and not less than 
331% for a single person. 

It is estimated that the average weekly earnings of a male 
industrial employee will have risen to about £70 per week by 
October 1979. Accordingly, Government has already approved 
proposals to increase old age pension from the present £30 
pw to £35 for a couple, and from the present £19.50 pw to 
£22.80 for single person. I should remind the Hon Member 
that since this pension is not taxable in Gibraltar, where—
as it is in the UK, the real value of the Gibraltar Pension 
will be higher than those mentioned in the question as 
applying in the UK. 

I shall be.  introducing the necessary motion after the 
summer recess to give effect to those proposals, which 
will be implemented in January 1980. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO. 115 OF 1979 

HON MAJOR R J PELIZA: 

I welcome the answer of the Hon Minister. 



25.6.79 

No. 116 of 1979 ORAL 

The Hon M Xiberras 

Is it intended to build flats for the use of the parents of 
Handicapped Children and if so, where are these flats to be 
located? 

ANSWER  

The Hon the Minister for Labour and Social Security  

ThEre are no plans, at the moment, to build such flats as 
0 are mentioned in the question. 

Government has, however, accepted the commitment to provide 
a residential home for Handicapped Persons as an aim of 
policy for implementation in the Development Programme of 
1981/84. In this respect a feasibility study of a possible 

() site is being carried out. In this connection the Society 
for Handicapped Children, with the help of Government and 
voluntary organisations, is carrying out some work to a 
cottage at Montagu Bastion with a view to implementing a 
pilot scheme.  

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO. 116221212 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

I am grateful for the reply, Mr Speaker. Can the Hon 
Minister note that there is quite considerable disagreement 
among the parents of handicapped children themselves about 
the location of such a Home, whether it should be next to 
the school or separated from the school, and would the 
Minister consult the Society carefully about this? 

HON A J CANEPA: 

I can go Further and say that both I myself and the Minister 
for Education, who is also involved in the matter, have 
already consulted the Society and that certainly no decision 
will be taken without their views having been fully 
considered. 

n 
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25.6.79 

No. 117 of 1979 ORAL 

The Hon M Xiberras  

Will Government amend existing legislation so as to entitle 
Handicapped Children as such to benefits irrespective of the 
number of children in the family? 

ANSWER  

The Hon the Minister for Labour and Social SecurLtz 

There is at present no legislation governing the payment of 
benefits to handicapped children. 

Under the Income Tax Ordinance, the parents of handicapped 
persons are entitled to substantial tax relief, irrespective 
of .the_ number of children in the family. 

Under the non-statutory supplementary benefits scheme 
severely handicapped persons as such are already granted 
benefits irrespective of the number of children in the 
family and of means. 

SUPPLE=TARY TO QUESTION NO, 117 OF 1979 

HON M XTBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, I am talking about the old family allowances. 
We would like to see a reconsideration of the family 
allowance sO that if there is a handicapped child in a 
family that family would get a benefit for that particular 
child irrespective of whether there are two or three 
children in* the family, and if there is more than one 
child and one of them is handicapped then two children 
would receive family allowance. 

HON A J CANEPA: 

I understood the question fully. We are in fact doing this 
under the supplementary benefits scheme. Where there is 
only one child in the family and that child is handicapped 
we pay an addition under the supplementary scheme as if 
that child were receiving family allowance. Where there 
are more children in the family and one of these is hand-
icapped the family are entitled to the £2 per week which 
is being paid at the moment. As a result of that, next 
week, froth the beginning of July, those who are in receipt 
of supplementary benefits will be getting an additional £2 
per week because family allowances are going up, and in 
advance of the review of supplementary benefits which we 
will implement next January. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

It gives the child or family less rights. Would the Minister 
not agree that even if as of right and by legislation my 
proposal were to be adopted, the cost to Government would 



2. 

still be very little if what the Minister states is to be 
applied. Would he not consider in fact that this would 
be a much more beneficial way of treating the handicapped 
child? 

HON A J CANEPA: 

I see the point that the Hon Member has in mind. The cost 
involved is very small because we are only dealing with very 
few people. However I think we have to be careful that we 
do not use a hammer to crack a nut. It is a matter of 
judgement whether the State, the Community, recognises by 
some other means the right that these persons undoubtedly 
have and this is being done at the moment, though not by 
legislation. One does not like to legislate just for the 
sake of legislating and this is what we are really talking 
about. There is a further point. Family allowances are 
closely linked with the fiscal system. Also, families with 
handicapped dependants are being treated well for they are 
receiving very considerable tax relief whereas that is not 
the case in respect of other children. I get the point, I 
sympathise with the issue, but it is unnecessary to have 
to legislate for the sake of legislating. 

HON M 'XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, may I say from the outset that we are most 
grateful for the stenographers but the proceedings of this 
morning when. Hon Members spoke at the speed at which I am 
speaking now somewhat detracted from the dignity of Hon 
Members of the House and in my view the length to which it 
was carried this morning was rather a burden to the two 
individuals involved, an unfair burden. I am worried, Mr 
Speaker, because some members speak more slowly than others. 
However, I shall ask my question and that is does it matter 
whether it is made one way or another? The answer I would 
give is it matters very much and would the Hon Member not 
agree that legislation had been changed on many occasions 
for the handicapped child? 

HON A J CANEPA: 

Yes, Mr Speaker, we have brought a great deal of legislation 
to the House on social matters but I think ultimately this 
is a matter for the Government to decide and it is a matter 
for me personally to take advice on and to make a judgement. 
Ultimately, I think it is precisely the handicapped that 
would stand to lose. The number of people who are deriving 
benefit is to my mind, given the flexibility of the scheme, 
greater than if you had provision made, rigorous provision 
as it would have to be under the Family Allowance Ordinance. 
This is a matter which has been under consideration for some 
years. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Is the Minister in fact saying that if he gave the handicapped 
child as of right child benefit then his flexibility in the 



application of supplementary benefits would be curtailed.-
because if he is I am sure that he is wrong. 

HON A J CANEPA: 

I am saying this because what is.or is not a handicapped 
person would have to be very carefully defined. You may 
therefore be excluding people who qualify under the 
supplementary benefits scheme. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Would the Minister not agree that doubtful cases could be 
dealt with by the Director of Labour and Social Security? 

HON A J CANEPA: 

You would then have a situation in which benefits would be 
made under the scheme and through legislation, which is 
undesirable administratively, and, moreover, the Director 
of Labour and Social Security would have to exercise dis-
cretionary powers under the legislation something which is 
usually invidious. 
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25<-6®79 

No. 118 of 1979 ORAL 

p The Hon M Xiberras  

Can Government state by occupation whether parity with 
United Kingdom of wages and salaries are being paid in 
the private sector? 

p ANSWER  

The  Hon the Minister for Labour  and  Social Securitz 

It is not possible to state by occupation whether parity 
with UK wages and salaries is being paid in the private 
sector. 

Examination of the last available employment survey for 
October, 1978, indicates that, broadly speaking, wages 
and salaries in the private sector in Gibraltar are 
keeping pace with movements in the public sector. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO. 118 OF 1979 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Is there any particular area where there is a noted short-
fall in the wages received? 

HON A J CANEPA: 

I am not saying that there is a shortfall. They are, 
broadly speaking, keeping pace with the public sector. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Does the Minister know of any particular area? 

I HON A J CANEPA: 

No. 

HON P J ISOLA: 

Is it not a fact that in the employment survey there seems 
to be some substantial difference between the official sector 
and the private sector? Full-time male earnings in the 
official sector is £66.75 and in the private sector £59.41 
with a difference of £7. As far as full-time women are 
concerned the difference is more acute, in the official 
sector £50.74 and in the private sector £37.79, which is 
a good £13 per week difference. Does he not agree that it 
must give grounds for concern? 



2. 

HON A J CANEPA: 

No, Mr Speaker, if a clear distinction is drawn between 
earnings and basic wages and basic salaries the comparison 
between the level of earnings between the public sector and 
the private sector can be attributed to a number of factors. 
For instance, as far as women are concerned there are quite 
a number of women employed in the public sector as prof  
fessional and these are very highly paid people. The fact 
is that there are no counterparts of these people in the 
private sector•. There are much more highly paid professional 
people in the public sector as compared to the private sector. 
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25.6.79 

No. 119 of.1979 ORAL 

The Hon M  Xiberras 

Will Government make a statement on the progress of the 1979 
wages and salaries negotiations, on what procedure has been 
followed to date in this respect and on what procedure it 
intends to follow in the future? 

ANSWER 

The Hon the Chief Minister 

A number of Unions have submitted claims in connection with 
the 1979 Pay Review. These have been under consideration 
and the Official rmployers will be meeting these Unions later 
this week. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO. 110z  1979 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, what element of the present negotiations to be 
held after Government's belated acceptance of parity will be, 
as it were, automatic? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

I do not think that anything be automatic but it will be 
quite clear thut where there has been settlement in respect 
of a particular occupation which are cleared in the United 
Kingdom these would automatically be applied to Gibraltar. 
Insofar as analogues have been found they will be followed 
closely but they have to be looked at,.they cannot be 
applied by a stroke of the pen. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Am I to understand that there will be automatic granting of 
the larger level of the increase of a particular class of 
people? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

That, I think, is the result of parity. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, will there also be provision for the number of 
cases of particular individuals or groups of individuals who 
may have changed status during the year? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

I have no idea. 

I 



HON M XIBERRAS: 

Is the latter consideration the one that might cause 
delay? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

No claim has been put forward. 

• 

4 
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25.6.79 
No. 120 of 1979 ORAL 

The Hon P J Isola 

Will Government make a statement on Gibraltar Regiment pay? 

ANSWER  

The Hon the Chief Minister  

This is, of course, essentially a matter for the Ministry of 
Defence and I think it is wise, as in matters of pay in other 
areas, for this House to take the view that it should be dealt 
with under the usual procedures, while maintaining an interest 
in it, as we have always done. 

I am informed that the process of evaluating the pay of the 
Gibraltar Regiment to link it to the British Army in the 
United Kingdom is still going on and I am assured that all 
relevant factors will be considered before any final decision 
is taken. 

• 

SUPPLEiENTARY TO QUESTION N0. 120 OF 197 

HON MAJOR R J PELIZA: 

The last time I raised the question the Chief Minister seemed 
a little too optimistic as to the result. Has the Chief 
Minister got an indication of the way the review is likely 
to go? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

The situation has improved insofar as the British Army is 
concerned and therefore it should have a corresponding 
improvement in the Gibraltar Regiment. 

HON MAJOR R J PELIZA: 

Improvement in the British Army yes, but hardly so far in the 
Gibraltar Regiment. Whbn can we expect something to happen? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

I have said that the process of evaluating the pay of the 
Gibraltar Regiment to.link it with the British Army is going 
on at this very moment and I am sure that every consideration 
is being given to the factors that are likely to benefit the 
Regiment in the evaluation. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Mr Speaker, will the Chief Minister, knowing the interest that 
the House takesin these matters, endeavour to keep the money 
matter under review and keep the House informed of the 
proceedings of this case. 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

Of course. 



25.6.79 

No. 121 of 1979 ORAL 

The .Hon Major R J Peliza  

Does Government have an indication as to the effect that the 
added spending on defence announced at the last budget in the 
United Kingdom is expected to have in Gibraltar? 

ANSWER  

The Hon the Chief Minister 

I have made enquiries of the United Kingdom Government and 
will inform the Hon Members when I receive a reply. 
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25.6.79 

No. 122 of 1979 ORAL 

The Hon M Xiberras 

Can Government inform the House of any progress as regards 
immigration and emigration procedures for Gibraltarians 
entering and leaving the United Kingdom? 

ANSWER  

The Hon the Chief Minister  

I am pleased to be able to inform the House that I have 
received confirmation that Gibraltarians arriving in the 
United Kingdom may proceed to passport control channels 
marked "UK Nationals" or "EEC Nationals" or, where there 
is such a channel "Commonwealth Citizen". They should, 
however, be ready to follow the directions of the 
immigration authorities as to which of these channels 
they use, in the interest of processing arriving 
travellers as speedily as possible. 

It is hoped to issue shortly a note drawing attention to 
these procedures with all new passports issued in Gibraltar. 
Copies of the note will also be available, as from a date 
to be announced, on application at the Passport Office. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO. 122  OF 1972 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

Is the Minister not aware that from different sources 
including from Mr Frank Judd, no longer Minister, we have 
been aware that we have the right to go through the EEC 
Channel and is he not aware himself that the difficulty 
is. in getting the Immigration Officers in the United 
Kingdom to recognise this? Is he not aware that the 
European Movement produced a leaflet some time ago advising 
members of the public about this, about the choice of 
channels that they have and about the right to use the 
EEC Channel andInvitatwayis the situation different now? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

Becuase now you may proceed through the United Kingdom 
Channel. 

HON M XIBERRAS: 

I apologise to the Chief Minister. Mr Speaker, may I ask 
whether immigration personnel have been informed about this? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

It is because immigration have been informed and because 
procedures have been agreed that I have been able to make 
a statement. 

p 
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HON M XIBERRAS: 

I certainly want to welcome that and put it on record. 

HON G T RESTLNO: 

Would it still be necessary for the Gibraltarians to fill in 
the cards? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

Yes, I am afraid that will continue to be the case and it is 
done for statistical purposes and nothing else. It is purely 
for statistical purposes and has no relation to the right of 
entry which we have. 

4 

4 

4 
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25.6.79 

No. 123 of 1979 ORAL 

The Hon G T Restano  

Will the Chief Minister state when the earth station will 
become operational? 

ANSWER 

The Hon the Chief Minister 

A number of circuits came into operation last week. The 
earth station should become fully operational by the middle 
of July. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TO QUESTION NO. 123 OF 1979 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Mr Speaker, may I ask the Chief Minister whether now it will 
be possible for subscribers in the United Kingdom to dial 
directly the number in Gibraltar? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

With the new unit it will be possible for subscribers to 
dial direct without getting the announcement which they 
frequently got that the international lines were engaged. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Will subscribers on the Continent and overseas now also be 
able to dial Gibraltar direct? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

I cannot say whether with the present units now in operation 
steps have been taken to advise the telephone operators in 
the different countries in Europe that these are available. 
I should have thought that they should have knowathat before, 
but it is in the interest of Cable and Wireless, as it is in 
ours, that as many people as possible should get to know in 
Europe as elsewhere about the ability to phone direct. 

HON G T RESTANO: 

Will there be a code'number for Gibraltar for subscribers all 
over Europe and even outside Europe, or different code 
numbers? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

No, there is a code number for Gibraltar and there is a 
code number for each country. The code number for Gibraltar 
is constant but the code number coming into the system is 
different in different countries. 

pit 
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HON G T RESTANO: 

Does that mean that a subscriber in Germany will be able to 
use the same code number as the United Kingdom? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

The area code varies from country to country, in London it 
will be 010. 

HON 0 T RESTANO: 

And will this also operate from outside Europe? 

HON CHIEF MINISTER: 

I do not want to get that far at this moment in time, but 
I am sure it is. 


